
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 5:30 PM 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

  

OPENING ITEMS 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 26, 2022. 
PUBLIC HEARING 
2. Various Zoning Ordinance Amendments - 1) Public Hearing;  2) Adoption of Ordinance. 
AWARD OF BIDS 
3. Project ST-006 / SP# 139-591-001 / MINN Project No. STPF 4222(149): School Pedestrian Crossing 

Signage And Improvements Project - Consider Award Of Bids. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
4. Consider the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for Crazy Days (Thursday-July 

21, 2022). 
5. Set Public Hearing Date for MS4 Permit Program Summary of the 2021 Activities. 
6. Consider a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for the Pride in the Tiger Foundation. 
7. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for the Knights of Columbus Holy 

Redeemer. 
8. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Southwest Minnesota State 

University. 
9. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU Foundation. 
10. Consider approval for a Transient Merchant License for KT’s Fireworks. 
11. Consider approval of MedSurety to administer health savings and medical spending accounts 
12. Consider approval of the bills/project payments 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
NEW BUSINESS 
13. Consider Amendment of Ordinance No. 22-003 Chapter 2, Section 2, Boards and Commissions. 
14. Consider Amendment of Ordinance No. 22-004, Chapter 22, Section 22-91 through 22-95, Mobile Food 

Units and Food Carts. 
15. Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of Mn/DOT Master Partnership Contract No. 1050086 

between the City of Marshall and the State of Minnesota. 
16. Project AP-003:  Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) and Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Facility (ARFF) – 

Consider Proposal for Design Phase Services with TKDA. 
17. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall Festivals. 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
18. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
19. Councilmember Individual Items 
 
 

Page 1



City Council Meeting May 10, 2022 Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
20. City Administrator 
21. Director of Public Works 
22. City Attorney 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
23. Administrative Brief 
INFORMATION ONLY 
24. Information Only 
MEETINGS 
25. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

Page 2



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 26, 2022. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 26, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 26, 2022 be approved as 

filed with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 3Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held April 26, 2022, at City Hall, 344 
West Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes 
the following members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Russ Labat, John DeCramer, and 
James Lozinski. Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City 
Attorney; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative 
Services; Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager; Preston Stensrud, Parks Superintendent; Scott Truedson, 
Wastewater Facilities Superintendent; Jessie Dehn, Assistant City Engineer;  and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a consensus to operate under the current agenda. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 12, 2022. 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski That the minutes from the 
regular meeting held on April 12, 2022 be approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the 
same be waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Sounds of Summer 2022 – 1. Public Hearing on Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots (August 18-21, 
2022);  2. Approval of Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots (August 18-21, 2022);   3. Approval of 
Parade (August 20, 2022). 
The Sounds of Summer Committee requesting permission for the following:  
 

 Closure of West College Drive (TH 19) (08/18-08/21/2022 (Th-Sun)): Closure of West College Drive from 
the corner of Main Street to Saratoga Street, and also closure of Marvin Schwan Memorial Drive from 
West College Drive (TH 19) to South 1st Street on the following dates and times to allow adequate time 
for clean up after the Saturday evening activities.  

 
o Thursday, August 18 - 4 pm to Friday, August 19 - 1 am  
o Friday, August 19 - 4 pm to Saturday, August 20 - 1 am  
o Saturday, August 20 - 6 am to Sunday, August 21 - 3 am  

 

 Parade Line-Up (08/20/2022 (Sat)): Closure of East Lyon Street, beginning at the corner of Nuese Lane 
to Jewett Street on Saturday, August 20, 2022 starting at approximately 12 noon to approximately 5 
pm. Line-up would begin at 2 pm. 

 

 Parade (08/20/2022 (Sat)): Closure of East Lyon Street from South Bruce Street to Main Street and 
closure of Main Street from East Lyon Street to North 6th Street Saturday, August 20, 2022 from 3:00 
pm to approximately 6:00 pm. Parade would start at 4:00 pm with an estimated 5:30 pm end time. 

 
In accordance with Section 62-6 of the Marshall City Code, the Director of Public Works/City Engineer may 
refer any application for private use of public streets and parking lots on either a temporary or permanent 
basis to be considered by the Marshall City Council.  

Page 4Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 26, 2022 Minutes 
Page 2 of 8 

 

 
Due to the magnitude of the proposed event and potential impact to the businesses adjacent to the areas that 
are being requested to be blockaded, City Staff would recommend that the City Council hold a public hearing 
on these requests prior to granting final approval.  
 
In the past, the City’s Public Safety and Public Works Divisions have worked with applicants on the issues and 
public safety concerns that would need to be addressed as part of this request. In addition, it would be City 
Staff’s intent to have a representative from the Committee present at the hearing to provide a brief overview 
of the activities and events that are going to occur during the celebration.  
 
There will be costs involved for personnel for set-up and take-down of the detours, barricades, traffic control 
and street sweeping. Staff is proceeding with plans not to charge fees for this event based on past practice. 
Costs for operations attributed to the parade only are estimated at less than $5,000.  
 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson provided the background information on the agenda 
item. 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council close the 
public hearing. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council approve 
the private use of public streets and parking lots for Sounds of Summer (August 18-21, 2022) and that the 
Council approve the Sounds of Summer Parade to be held Saturday, August 20, 2022, subject to Mn/DOT 
approval. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 5-0-1 
 
Conduct a Public Hearing for the Small Cities Development Grant. 
This public hearing is to give a project update and respond to any questions that citizens have about the 
Marshal l Small Cities Development Program g rant. This is a required public hearing under the SCDP grant.  
 
Jeff Gladis, United Community Action Partnership provided the background information on the agenda item. 
 
Mr. Gladis commented that the grant will close at the end of September 2022 and a final meeting will be 
scheduled to provide a complete update. 
 
The project includes 23 low to moderate income households and 18 commercial projects.  
 
Councilmember Labat commented on slum and blight designations and asked if they apply to residential units. 
 
Mr. Gladis clarified that designation only applies to commercial projects under the federal objective in this 
grant. Low to moderate income is a separate designation for housing. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer commented that some of these grant dollars come back to the city and can assist 
with new grant programs. 
 
Mayor Byrnes declared the public hearing closed. 

Page 5Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 26, 2022 Minutes 
Page 3 of 8 

 

Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda. 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 

 Approval of the Red Baron Arena & Expo Sponsorship Agreements.  

 Approval of the  Flaherty and Hood Lobbying Services Contract for Technical Education Pilot Program. 

 Approval of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – Consider Payment of Invoice 
0286432 to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 Introduction of an Ordinance Amending  Chapter 2, Section 2, Boards, Commissions, and Authorities. 

 Introduction of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 22, Section 22-91 through 22-95, Mobile Food Units 
and Food Carts. 

 Introduction of Various Zoning Ordinance Amendments. 

 Approval of a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor Licenses for the Marshall Baseball Association. 

 Approval of a LG230 Application for the American Legion Post 113. 

 Approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for the Convention and Visitors Bureau. 

 Approval of a Façade Improvement Grant Fund Request. 

 Approval of the bills/project payments. 

 
Request for Conditional Use Permit by BN Kor Investments LLC at 507 South Highway 23 
BN Kor Investments LLC applied for a Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 507 South Highway 23.  
This sign will be installed behind a private driveway.  This is a so-called dynamic display LED sign which is a sign 
with the electronic image that changes every so often.  Similar signs were installed at the corner of Highway 
59 and Highway 23 and Highway 19 and Highway 23. The City staff has not heard any adverse or negative 
comments about those signs, and it appears that the highway traffic has not been affected.   
 
The new sign will consist of two LED panels, 11 feet by 23 feet each, installed at about 30degree angle to each 
other to face traffic on Highway 23 in both directions.  The overall height of the sign is requested to be 27 feet.  
Each panel size is less than maximum allowed length of 55 feet and smaller than previously installed signs of 
this nature.   
 
The City of Marshall does not have an ordinance that regulates those signs and not many other cities do.  The 
science of the light and brightness is complicated.  The Condition 4 pertaining to this issue is based on the 
State regulations, industry standards, and other communities’ rules.  All conditions may be revised, or new 
conditions added by both the Planning Commission and the City Council.   
 
Advertising sign definition may be found in Section 86-1 under Sign, Advertising, and sign regulations for this 
zoning district are in Section 86-185 (3).  The Conditional Use Permit regulations are found in Section 86-46 
and the Standards for Hearing are found in Section 86-49. 
 
A Public Hearing took place at the Planning Commission meeting on April 13, 2022, a motion was made by 
Muchlinski, second by Deutz, to recommend approval of the Conditional Use Permit, with the listed 
conditions, to City Council.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION.  
 

Page 6Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 26, 2022 Minutes 
Page 4 of 8 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer approve a Conditional Use 
Permit request by BN Kor Investments LLC, for a Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 507 South 
Highway 23. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 5-1 
 
Consider Award of Proposal for Wastewater Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (TRE) Study and NPDES Permit 
assistance. 
The Wastewater Facility failed our Whole Effluent Toxicity (WET) test on 7/19/2011 and the MPCA required us 
to enter a Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (TRE) to find and remove the toxicity from our effluent. Bolton & 
Menk have been assisting with this since 8/11/2011. Marshall’s 2014 National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) permit has been expired since 5/1/2019 and we have continued to comply with the 
requirements in the 2014 permit while the MPCA finished up on new standards for our receiving waters.    
 
On 4/1/2022 we received our New Limits Notification letter from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA). This is a precursor to a draft of our new permit, and it outlines six new parameters that we will need 
to meet. Engineering services will be needed to comply with the requests of this letter. The requirements that 
ultimately are included in our next NPDES permit can have huge financial impacts for our facility and need to 
be properly addressed.  
 
This would proceed hourly with a not to exceed of $15,000 for the NPDES Permit assistance and $25,000 for 
the TRE Study which could continue for two years. Funding would be from Wastewater’s General Professional 
Services account (#602-4950053110).  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council approve 
acceptance of the quote from Bolton & Menk of Burnsville, Minnesota, for the additional TRE & Permit 
Renewal Services in the not-to-exceed amount total of $40,000. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. 
The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Project ST-005: Lyon Street Parking Lots Project (Baldwin and Rose) – Consider Authorization to Advertise 
for Bids. 
This project consists of the reconstruction of the Baldwin and Rose Parking Lots adjacent to W. Lyon Street, 
pavement removal and concrete paved surfacing. The Baldwin Parking Lot is located behind City Hall. The Rose 
Parking Lot is located behind the Wooden Nickel.   
 
Both parking lots are in poor surface condition and warrant replacement. There are no utilities that would be 
replaced as part of the project. Staff has met with the PI/T Committee to propose the layouts. Both proposed 
layouts are generally the same as they are currently arranged.   
 
Originally, the Addison and Rose Lots were planned for reconstruction in 2022. After continued work with the 
design, staff has determined that the Addison Lot will be considerably difficult to reconstruct separately from 
W. Lyon Street. There is a risk that much of the new concrete could have to be replaced again should the 
design of W. Lyon Street need to be revised.    
 
Reconstruction of both lots would occur over the summer and ideally be completed prior to or following the 
150th Anniversary events. By reconstructing both of these lots in 2022, this allows for both lots to be available 

Page 7Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 26, 2022 Minutes 
Page 5 of 8 

 

for patrons during the 2023 W. Lyon/N. 3rd Reconstruction project. The Addison Lot is planned to be 
reconstructed in coordination with the W. Lyon/N. 3rd project.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the City Council authorize 
the advertisement for bids for Project ST-005: Lyon Street Parking Lots Project (Baldwin and Rose). Voting Yea: 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember 
Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project  - Consider Resolution Approving 
Plans and Specifications and Ordering Advertisement for Bids. 
The proposed project limits include  W. Lyon Street (E. College Drive to N. 1st Street).  The proposed project 
was originally included in the scope of the Z82 (N. 1st/ Redwood/Marshall) Reconstruction Project constructed 
in 2021. In consideration of the unknown status regarding the potential development of the Block 11 property, 
the block of W. Lyon Street between E. College Drive and N. 1st Street was removed from the scope of the 
project.    
 
This project will include concrete street pavement with a width of 53-FT as measured from back of curb. The 
street width will provide for parallel parking adjacent to Block 11 and angle parking on the opposing side of 
the street.    
 
The plans and specifications have been prepared by City staff for the above-referenced project.  If the City 
Council decides to proceed with this project, a resolution has been prepared approving the plans and 
specifications and ordering advertisement for bids. 
 
The engineer’s estimate for the construction portion of the project is $338,000.  The total estimated project 
cost, including 10% allowance for contingencies and 16% for engineering and administrative costs is $432,000.  
All improvements will be assessed according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including but not 
limited to participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface Water 
Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem.  Final approval of the project must include determination of 
funding sources.    
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council adopt the 
Resolution Number 22-050, which is the “Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Ordering 
Advertisement for Bids” for Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember 
Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Project AP-003:  Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) and Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Facility (ARFF) – 
Application for Federal and State Grants. 
Grant agreements to be sent to MnDOT Aeronautics for Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) building and site 
design work. We are requesting Federal Airport Improvement Program (AIP) funding for federally eligible 
portions of the building and state grant funding for state-eligible portions of the building.   
 
Securing grant agreements to utilize AIP funds and state grant dollars for project design at this point in time is 
critical to ensure that the City remains on target for future project bidding and construction. Included in the 

Page 8Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 26, 2022 Minutes 
Page 6 of 8 

 

grant request documents is a preliminary layout of the SRE building. This layout is still subject to change, but it 
does give an idea on what we are working toward building.   
 
Total design cost is $297,000.00 as shown on the Project Cost Breakdown. Federal Airport Improvement 
Program (AIP) funding for fiscal year 2022 is requested in the amount of $132,448.00 for 90% of the federally 
eligible work. State funding is requested in the amount of $112,242.75 for a 70% state funding share on 
federally ineligible portions of the facility, and a 5% match on the federally eligible work. The remainder will be 
funded with local funds in the amount of $52,309.25. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council authorize 
City and TKDA staff to submit requests for federal and state grant funding for the Snow Removal Equipment 
Building design project at the Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport.  Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Resolution(s) Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A, and General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B. 
For consideration is the initial draft of the resolution, and awarding the sale of the Bonds, which are to be 
considered by the Council on April 26, 2022.  After the sale of the Bonds, Kennedy & Graven ( ) will update the 
Award Resolution s with the post-sale information received from Baker Tilly and an updated version will be 
provided at or in advance of the meeting that evening.  
 
Director of Administrative Services E.J. Moberg, Baker along with Terri Heaton and Mikaela Huot , with Backer 
Tilly Municipal Advisors, will present the findings from the bond sale that is scheduled for April 26th.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the Resolution 
Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. 
The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Naming of Community Space next to City Hall 
Construction of the community space next to City Hall will take place in the summer of 2022.  As part of the 
planning process, staff discussed what to name the area and opted to engage the public for submittals during 
the month of March.  During this time 8 0 submittals were received.  Staff met in early April to narrow down 
the list to three finalists, they are listed below. 

 City Square  

 The Lobby  

 Terrace 1872 
 

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the Council accept, 
Terrace 1872 as the name of the community space next to City Hall. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting 
Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 5-1 
 
 

Page 9Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 26, 2022 Minutes 
Page 7 of 8 

 

Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes  No Report  
 
Schafer  No Report 
 
Meister No Report 
 
DeCramer Marshal Municipal Utilities completed their 2021 public utility report. DeCramer highlighted  
  having a public utility in Marshall and MMU’s 100% reliability over the last year. DeCramer also  
  commented on the solar panel project and that certain equipment for the project has a two- 
  year lead time. 
 
  Economic Development Authority met and reviewed the façade improvement action item in  
  the council agenda. 
 
Labat  Adult Community Center met and reviewed membership, which is seeing growth to pracademic 
  numbers and rental agreements. 
 
Lozinski No Report  
 
 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Schafer commented on the use of scooters on sidewalks and encouraged residents to use the 
streets. 
 
Mayor Byrnes commented on reducing the speed in certain locations and limiting the areas where they can be 
driven. 
 
Councilmember Meister also commented on the use of scooters and providing additional education on the 
use. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer added a compliment to the Engineering Department for their discussion with local 
businesses on upcoming construction projects. 
 
Mayor Byrnes provided a legislative update on sales tax. Byrnes commented that both House and Senate 
committees have heard testimony from the City. 
 
City Administrator 
No Report 
 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer provided an update on the Independence Park project, pedestrian 
ramps on N. 4th, and tree removal on S. 1st Street has been completed. Anderson also added that the online 
building permit application will be online in the month of May. 
 
 

Page 10Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 26, 2022 Minutes 
Page 8 of 8 

 

City Attorney 
No Report 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items. 
 
City Real Estate Needs  
At 6:53 P.M., Pursuant to Minn. stat. § 13d.05; 13d.05, subd. 3 c detail at a closed work session. City staff , the 
information below will be discussed in would like to update the Council on real estate discussions on the 
following properties: 

 27-792005-0 

 27-792006-0 

 27-792003-0 

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to adjourn to closed session. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
At 7:29 P.M., the City Council came back into open session. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
At 7:30 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 

 
      

          Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 

Page 11Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Various Zoning Ordinance Amendments - 1) Public Hearing;  2) Adoption of Ordinance. 

Background 

Information: 

Changes to Section 70-21 Definitions, will allow taxing B&B facilities and future short 

term rental facilities similar to other transitory forms of lodging, such as hotels and 

motels. Changes to Section 86-50 Home Occupation are mostly minor: making a few 

activities possible (for example, pet grooming) and a few impossible (for example, 

alcohol and tobacco production and sales), and defining renewal terms. Bed and 

Breakfast Section 86-51 is amended to put it in line with the Home Occupation Section, 

by changing it to an interim use permit rather than conditional use permit. 

 

The proposed amendments to Section 86-96 Agricultural District are based on requested 

changes, past and current. A few other changes are made to better align the section with 

other sections.  Section 86-230 Required number of spaces, is amended to better reflect 

certain businesses’ nature and parking needs. In most cases parking requirements were 

reduced. 

 

The changes to Section 86-162 Yard Modification and 86-248 Outside Storage are minor 

and intended to provide flexibility in approving conditions for variances and conditional 

use permits and allow owners and contractors additional storage during major 

construction projects. 

 

At the October 13, 2021, regular Planning Commission meeting, Muchlinski made a 

motion, second by Schroeder to recommend to City Council approving the revisions 

amending Section 70-21 Definitions, 86-50 Home Occupations, and 86-51 Bed and 

Breakfast. Motion passed 3 to 1 with Fox voting against.  

 

At the March 9, 2022, regular Planning Commission meeting, Schroeder made a motion, 

second by Muchlinski to recommend to City Council approving the revisions amending 

Section 86-162 Yard Modification and 86-248 Outside Storage as recommend by staff.  

All voted in favor of the motion. 

 

At the April 13, 2022, regular Planning Commission meeting, Deutz made a motion, 

second by Muchlinski to recommend to City Council approving the revisions amending 

Sections 86-96 Agricultural District and 86-230 Required number of spaces as 

recommend by staff.  All voted in favor of the motion. 

 

At the meeting on April 12, 2022, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to 

recommend to City Council approving the revisions amending Sections 70-21 

Definitions, 86-50 Home Occupations, 86-51 Bed and Breakfast, 86-96 Agricultural 

District, 86-230 Required number of spaces, 86-162 Yard Modification, and 86-248 

Outside Storage. 
Page 12Item 2.



 
The Ordinance Amending Sections  
  70-21 Definitions 
  86-50 Home Occupations 
  86-51 Bed and Breakfast 
  86-96 Agricultural District 
  86-230 Required number of spaces 
  86-247 Landscaping 
  86-248 Outside storage 
was introduced and called for Public Hearing at the April 26, 2022, City Council 
meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: that the Council close the public hearing on the Ordinance Amending Sections  
  70-21 Definitions 
  86-50 Home Occupations 
  86-51 Bed and Breakfast 
  86-96 Agricultural District 
  86-230 Required number of spaces 
  86-247 Landscaping 
  86-248 Outside storage 
 
that the Council adopt Ordinance No. 22-005, which is the Ordinance Amending Sections 
  70-21 Definitions 
  86-50 Home Occupations 
  86-51 Bed and Breakfast 
  86-96 Agricultural District 
  86-230 Required number of spaces 
  86-247 Landscaping 
  86-248 Outside storage 

 

Page 13Item 2.



Page 14Item 2.



Page 15Item 2.



Page 16Item 2.



Page 17Item 2.



Page 18Item 2.



Page 19Item 2.



Page 20Item 2.



Page 21Item 2.



Page 22Item 2.



Page 23Item 2.



Page 24Item 2.



Page 25Item 2.



Page 26Item 2.



Page 27Item 2.



Page 28Item 2.



Page 29Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-006 / SP# 139-591-001 / MINN Project No. STPF 4222(149): School 
Pedestrian Crossing Signage And Improvements Project - Consider Award Of Bids. 

Background 

Information: 

Project ST-006: Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon (RRFB) School Pedestrian Crossing 
Improvements Project proposes the following improvements for select locations at 
the Marshall Middle School, Southview Elementary School, Parkside Elementary 
School, and True Light Christian School: 

- Sidewalk ramp improvements and associated sidewalk improvements where 
necessary for ADA-compliance. 
 

- Speed limit flasher system (DSD): includes a posted speed limit when flashing and 
a radar feedback sign to display driver speed. The DSD install will identify the 
school zone area on either side of the school crossing area, as well as identify the 
speed limit when the zone is in effect. The power requirements will be met with 
a solar array and battery. 

 
- Pedestrian crosswalk flasher system (RRFB): includes a crosswalk sign with a 

pedestrian-activated rectangular rapid flashing beacon (RRFB). The crosswalk 
flasher system will be installed at select locations where the schools prefer to see 
crossing occur. The power requirements will be met with a solar array and battery. 
 

- Concrete refuge island (median): because all locations have a two-way left turn 
lane (TWLTL) striping configuration, city staff believes it is prudent to install center 
islands for pedestrian refuge and safety. This also allows for a crosswalk flasher 
system (RRFB) to be installed in the center of the road in addition to behind 
perimeter curbs; this further attracts a driver’s attention. The True Light Christian 
School location is the only location that is not proposed to receive a median with 
this project. MnDOT will install in 2025 with the College Drive Reconstruction 
project.  

 
On May 4, 2022, bids were received for the above-referenced project.  Two bids 
were received as shown on the attached Resolution Accepting Bid.  The low bid was 
from Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, in the amount of $480,250.35. The 
engineer’s estimate was approximately $351,683. 
 
The City was previously awarded $339,840 in grant funding for this project. With 
the bids as they are currently, this amounts to a 70.8% match amount. To reach the 
program’s standard 80% match, MnDOT has informed staff that they will provide an 
additional $44,360 in grant funding. Staff is discussing with MnDOT regarding 
increase to the MSAS advance request to cover the increased project bids.  

Fiscal Impact: No proposed general fund impact. The City and schools have agreed to cost sharing 
the local match amount of the project, based on project estimate. Cost overages are 
not anticipated to be passed along to the schools at this time. Currently, the total 
local cost is anticipated to be $120,063, $43,427 of which has been collected from 

Page 30Item 3.



the participating schools. The City’s portion of the local match would be funded 
through the MSAS account utilizing an advance request. 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-053, which provides for the 
Resolution Accepting Bid (Awarding Contract) and authorizing entering into an 
agreement with Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, in the amount of $480,250.35 
for the above-referenced project, contingent upon approval from the MnDOT Office 
of Civil Rights. 

 

Page 31Item 3.



 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-053 
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID (AWARD CONTRACT) 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for bids for the following project: 

 
SP# 139-591-001 / MINN PROJECT NO. STPF 4222(149) / CITY PROJECT ST-006:  
SCHOOL PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGNAGE AND IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT - 
This project consists of: reconstruction of sidewalk, curb and gutter, and ADA pedestrian 
ramps. This project will also include construction and installation of concrete pedestrian 
refuge island medians, Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System/Rectangular Rapid 
Flashing Beacon (RRFB) sign assemblies, and Dynamic Speed Feedback Display/Speed 
Limit Flasher (DSD) sign assemblies for select locations at the Marshall Middle School, 
Southview Elementary School, Parkside Elementary School, and True Light Christian 
School. 

 
bids were received, opened and tabulated according to law, and the following bids were received 
complying with the advertisement: 
 

Bidder Bid Amount 

Duininck, Inc. 
Prinsburg, MN 

$480,250.35 

R&G Construction Co. 
Marshall, MN 

$491,626.50 

 
 AND WHEREAS, it appears that Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, is the lowest responsible 
bidder. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with 
Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, in the amount of $480,250.35, in the name of the City of 
Marshall for the above referenced project, according to the plans and specifications therefore 
approved by the City Council and on file in the office of the City Clerk. 

 
Passed and adopted by the City Council this   10th  day of  May , 2022. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
This Instrument Drafted By:  Jason R. Anderson, P.E.; Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
 
 
 

Page 32Item 3.



THE 2020 EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION" SHALL GOVERN.

ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVISES SHALL CONFORM TO THE
LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD

MANUAL FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS.

THE CITY OF MARSHALL STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSE PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

SPECIFICATION REFERENCE

LEGEND
ALIGNMENT STATIONS

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING COMMUNICATION LINE

EXISTING FIBER LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND POWER

EXISTING STREET LIGHT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTNG STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER VALVE

NEW CATCH BASIN

NEW HYDRANT

NEW WATER VALVE

NEW SANITARY MANHOLE

NEW STORM MANHOLE

BENCHMARK TOP NUT HYDRANT

INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

1 Title Sheet

2 Estimated Quantities

3 Construction Notes

4 Median Details

5 - 6 Signing Details

7 Storm Water Pollution Prevention
Plan Details

8 Traffic Control Details

9 - 10 Traffic Control Layouts

11 - 12 Removal Sheets

13 - 17 Plan Sheets

18 - 23 Pedestrian Curb Ramp Details

24 - 27 Driveway and Sidewalk Details

PROJECT LENGTH

GROSS LENGTH TRUE LIGHT
CHRISTIAN 3504 FEET 0.66 MILES

GROSS LENGTH MARSHALL
MIDDLE 659 FEET 0.13 MILES

GROSS LENGTH SOUTHVIEW
ELEMENTARY 662 FEET 0.13 MILES

GROSS LENGTH PARKSIDE
ELEMENTARY 1173 FEET 0.22 MILES

EXCEPTIONS 0 FEET 0 MILES

NET LENGTH 5998 FEET 1.14 MILES

SCALES

PLAN N.T.S.

PROFILE N/A

INDEX MAP N.T.S.

GENERAL LAYOUT VAR.

DESIGN DATA
DESIGN SPEED 30 MPH STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE BASED ON

3.5' HEIGHT OF EYE
0.5' HEIGHT OF OBJECT

School Pedestrian Crossing Signage and Improvements Project

Various Locations in SECTIONS  3, 4, 9, 10  T111N,  R41W

Construction Plans for Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, Signs and Miscellaneous Work

DISTRICT STATE AID ENGINEER: REVIEWED FOR COMPLIANCE
DATE

APPROVED: CITY ENGINEER, MARSHALL MINNESOTA
DATE
REG NO 53322

APPROVED FOR FEDERAL AND STATE AID FUNDING: STATE AID ENGINEER
DATE

WITH STATE AID RULES/POLICY

Feet
0 30 60

THIS PLAN CONTAINS 27 SHEETS.

APPROVED: JASON R. ANDERSON, P.E.
DATE
REG NO 53322

Page 33Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOGWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODFERN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERVINE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOMBINE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HACKBERRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W SOUTHVIEW CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST THOMAS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHRYN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONITA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SOUTHVIEW DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST JAMES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY PLACE  WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E SOUTHVIEW CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIMES ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCILLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SARATOGA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIKING DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWERENCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FIRST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S SECOND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREELY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E SARATOGA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARVIN SCHWAN MEMORIAL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FIRST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N THIRD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W LYON   ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W  REDWOOD  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W  MARSHALL  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S SIXTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FIFTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W SARATOGA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMDEN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
C ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
E ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
G ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
H ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUESE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITNEY CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E. LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYON CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASELINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEWETT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETERSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETERSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPECT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROW ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROW CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCLAUGHLIN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'CONNELL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S BRUCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUCE CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOSEVELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNEDY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S HILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S WHITNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MARSHALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N B STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S HIGH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S MINNESOTA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N HILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N WHITNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 7TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOBE CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOBE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORNINGSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLABIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E  REDWOOD  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMMERMAN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSAN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENVIEW PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARICE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWAKAMA  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARICE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREELY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSAN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOGWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHVIEW DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODFERN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERVINE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOMBINE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HACKBERRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W SOUTHVIEW CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST THOMAS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHRYN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONITA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SOUTHVIEW DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST JAMES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY PLACE  WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E SOUTHVIEW CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIMES ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCILLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SARATOGA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIKING DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWERENCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FIRST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S SECOND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREELY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E SARATOGA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARVIN SCHWAN MEMORIAL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FIRST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N THIRD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W LYON   ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W  REDWOOD  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W  MARSHALL  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S SIXTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FIFTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W SARATOGA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMDEN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
C ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
E ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
G ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
H ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUESE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITNEY CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E. LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYON CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASELINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEWETT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETERSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETERSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPECT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROW ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROW CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSTANG TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCLAUGHLIN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'CONNELL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S BRUCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUCE CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOSEVELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNEDY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S HILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S WHITNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MARSHALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N B STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S HIGH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S MINNESOTA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N HILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N WHITNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 7TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOBE CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOBE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORNINGSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLABIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E  REDWOOD  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMMERMAN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSAN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENVIEW PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARICE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWAKAMA  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARICE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREELY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSAN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEMENTARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEMENTARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
State Of Minnesota - S.P. 139-591-001 City of Marshall, Minnesota Project Number ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP 139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL PED. CROSSING SIGNAGE AND IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MN Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE LIGHT CHRISTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHVIEW ELEMENTARY



Page 34Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFUGE ISLAND MEDIAN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Typical Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marshall Middle Southview Elementary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" Concrete Sidewalk with 4" Aggregate Base, Class 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B618 Curb and Gutter (reversed slope gutter)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" Concrete Sidewalk with 4" Aggregate Base, Class 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkside Elementary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" Concrete Sidewalk with 4" Aggregate Base, Class 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B618 Curb and Gutter (reversed slope gutter)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Concrete Sidewalk with 4" Aggregate Base, Class 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Profile Across Median

AutoCAD SHX Text
Profile Along Median



A A

A-A

Ò 

System B
Note Quantity Description

1 3 25 14" x 25 34" (Or Approved Equal) Solar Panel

2 4 30" x 30" W11-2 Yellow Sign

3 2 24" x 12" W16-7P(L) Yellow Sign

3 2 24" x 12" W16-7P(R) Yellow Sign

4 4
Ò 

5 3
4" O.D. Sch 40 Aluminum Pole & Base w/
Aniodic Coating

System B shall consist of 3 Pole/Sign assemblies. Two shall be with single sign assembly
(W11-2, W16-7P, and RRFB) mounted facing one direction of traffic. Third shall be a single pole
with back-to-back sign assemblies facing both directions of traffic. Push button on the third shall
be facing towards the pedestrian crossing location. Systems shall include controllers to activate
flashing beacon on all signs at that location when any push button is activated.

System A
Note Quantity Description

1 2 25 14" x 25 34" (Or Approved Equal) Solar Panel

2 2 30" x 30" W11-2 Yellow Sign

3 2 24" x 12" W16-7P(L) Yellow Sign

4 2
Ò 

5 2
4" O.D. Sch 40 Aluminum Pole & Base w/
Aniodic Coating

System A shall consist of 2 Pole/Sign assemblies. Both shall be with single sign assembly
(W11-2, W16-7P, and RRFB) mounted facing the adjacent direction of traffic. Systems shall
include controllers to activate flashing beacon on all signs at that location when any push button
is activated.

Page 35Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signing Detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. 25 "x25 " (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 55W/12V SOLAR PANEL MOUNTED AT 45 -60  25 "x25 " (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 55W/12V SOLAR PANEL MOUNTED AT 45 -60  14"x25 " (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 55W/12V SOLAR PANEL MOUNTED AT 45 -60  34" (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 55W/12V SOLAR PANEL MOUNTED AT 45°-60°SOLAR PANEL TO BE POSITIONED FACING SOUTH WITH 50Ah 12V BATTERY 2. 30"x30" W11-2 YELLOW 30"x30" W11-2 YELLOW 3. 24"x12" W16-7P(L or R) YELLOW 24"x12" W16-7P(L or R) YELLOW 4. TAPCOÒ LED RECTANGULAR RAPID-FLASH BEACON (RRFB) WITH BEACON FACING TAPCOÒ LED RECTANGULAR RAPID-FLASH BEACON (RRFB) WITH BEACON FACING LED RECTANGULAR RAPID-FLASH BEACON (RRFB) WITH BEACON FACING TRAFFIC (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 5. 4" O.D. SCHEDULE 40 ALUMINUM POLE & BASE WITH ANODIC COATING AS PER 4" O.D. SCHEDULE 40 ALUMINUM POLE & BASE WITH ANODIC COATING AS PER MIL-A-8625C FOR TYPE II, CLASS 1 COATING. 6. SEE Mn/DOT STANDARD PLATE No. 8122 "PEDESTAL AND PEDESTAL BASE" FOR SEE Mn/DOT STANDARD PLATE No. 8122 "PEDESTAL AND PEDESTAL BASE" FOR PEDESTAL DETAILS. 7. No. 8 BARS WILL BE USED FOR REINFORCING IN THE PEDESTAL BASE No. 8 BARS WILL BE USED FOR REINFORCING IN THE PEDESTAL BASE 8. FURNISH AND INSTALL WIND COLLAR ASSEMBLY. FURNISH AND INSTALL WIND COLLAR ASSEMBLY. 9. FOUR (4)  " DIA. ANCHOR RODS, NUTS AND WASHERS PER SPEC. 3385FOUR (4)  " DIA. ANCHOR RODS, NUTS AND WASHERS PER SPEC. 338534" DIA. ANCHOR RODS, NUTS AND WASHERS PER SPEC. 3385

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTE: 1. ALL WIRING SHALL BE KEPT INSIDE THE POLE.  POLE OPENINGS SHALL BE ALL WIRING SHALL BE KEPT INSIDE THE POLE.  POLE OPENINGS SHALL BE MADE WATER TIGHT USING APPROVED GASKETS, GROMMETS & SEALANT. 2. PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON, STROBE BAR & SOLAR PANEL SHALL BE PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON, STROBE BAR & SOLAR PANEL SHALL BE MOUNTED PER MANUFACTURER SPEC. USING VANDAL PROOF HARDWARE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK FLASHER SYSTEM (RRFB) DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPCOÒ LED Rectangular Rapid-Flash LED Rectangular Rapid-Flash Beacon (RRFB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPCOÒ LED Rectangular Rapid-Flash LED Rectangular Rapid-Flash Beacon (RRFB)



A A

A-A

Ò 

System Details
Note Quantity Description

1 2 25 14" x 25 34" (Or Approved Equal) Solar Panel

2 2 24" x 48" S5-1 White Sign w/ Flashing LED

3 2 24" Your Speed Static Yellow Sign

4 2
12" TAPCO LED Radar Feedback Sign Panel
(or approved equal)

5 2
4" O.D. Sch 40 Aluminum Pole & Base w/
Aniodic Coating

6 2 24" x 30" S5-3 White Sign on Square Tubing
Post

System shall consist of 4 Pole/Sign assemblies. 2 Pole assemblies will consist of the Dynamic
Speed Display (as shown). Remaining 2 Pole assemblies will be the S5-3 sign on square tubing
post. Both shall assemblies will have signs mounted facing the adjacent direction of traffic.

Page 36Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signing Detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. 25 "x25 " (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 85W/12V SOLAR PANEL MOUNTED AT 45 -60  25 "x25 " (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 85W/12V SOLAR PANEL MOUNTED AT 45 -60  14"x25 " (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 85W/12V SOLAR PANEL MOUNTED AT 45 -60  34" (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 85W/12V SOLAR PANEL MOUNTED AT 45°-60°SOLAR PANEL TO BE POSITIONED FACING SOUTH WITH 35Ah 12V BATTERY 2. 24"x48" S5-1 WHITE WITH FLASHING LED (ONE SIDE OF POLE FACING TRAFFIC) 24"x48" S5-1 WHITE WITH FLASHING LED (ONE SIDE OF POLE FACING TRAFFIC) 3. 24" YOUR SPEED STATIC YELLOW (ONE SIDE OF POLE FACING TRAFFIC) 24" YOUR SPEED STATIC YELLOW (ONE SIDE OF POLE FACING TRAFFIC) 4. 12" TAPCOÒ LED RADAR FEEDBACK SIGN PANEL (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 12" TAPCOÒ LED RADAR FEEDBACK SIGN PANEL (OR APPROVED EQUAL) LED RADAR FEEDBACK SIGN PANEL (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 5. 4" O.D. SCHEDULE 40 ALUMINUM POLE & BASE WITH ANODIC COATING AS PER 4" O.D. SCHEDULE 40 ALUMINUM POLE & BASE WITH ANODIC COATING AS PER MIL-A-8625C FOR TYPE II, CLASS 1 COATING. 6. SEE Mn/DOT STANDARD PLATE No. 8122 "PEDESTAL AND PEDESTAL BASE" FOR SEE Mn/DOT STANDARD PLATE No. 8122 "PEDESTAL AND PEDESTAL BASE" FOR PEDESTAL DETAILS. 7. No. 8 BARS WILL BE USED FOR REINFORCING IN THE PEDESTAL BASE No. 8 BARS WILL BE USED FOR REINFORCING IN THE PEDESTAL BASE 8. FURNISH AND INSTALL WIND COLLAR ASSEMBLY. FURNISH AND INSTALL WIND COLLAR ASSEMBLY. 9. FOUR (4)  " DIA. ANCHOR RODS, NUTS AND WASHERS PER SPEC. 3385 FOUR (4)  " DIA. ANCHOR RODS, NUTS AND WASHERS PER SPEC. 3385 34" DIA. ANCHOR RODS, NUTS AND WASHERS PER SPEC. 3385 10. ALL DSD SYSTEMS SHALL INCLUDE ABILITY TO REMOTE ACTIVATE THE SYSTEMS.ALL DSD SYSTEMS SHALL INCLUDE ABILITY TO REMOTE ACTIVATE THE SYSTEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTE: 1. ALL WIRING SHALL BE KEPT INSIDE THE POLE.  POLE OPENINGS SHALL BE ALL WIRING SHALL BE KEPT INSIDE THE POLE.  POLE OPENINGS SHALL BE MADE WATER TIGHT USING APPROVED GASKETS, GROMMETS & SEALANT. 2. PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON, STROBE BAR & SOLAR PANEL SHALL BE PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON, STROBE BAR & SOLAR PANEL SHALL BE MOUNTED PER MANUFACTURER SPEC. USING VANDAL PROOF HARDWARE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPEED LIMIT FLASHER SYSTEM (DSD) DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



Item 1 2
B624 Curb & Gutter 13.5 LF 11 LF

Bituminous Patching 3 SY 2.4 SY

4" Concrete Walk 184 SF 98 SF

6" Concrete Walk 84 SF 49 SF

Truncated Domes 13 SF 9 SF

Page 37Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MN TH 19/College Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MN TH 19/College Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Whitney Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. High Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. Whitney Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. High Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN - TRUE LIGHT CHRISTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
True Light Christian - Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
True Light Christian - Sign Locations

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRFB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System (RRFB) - System A - 1 System Speed Limit Flasher System (DSD) - 1 System

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5-3



Page 38Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Saratoga Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
James Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN - MARSHALL MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marshall Middle - Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marshall Middle - Sign Locations

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install B618 Curb & Gutter = 100 LF Bituminous Patch = 29.6 SY 4" Concrete Walk = 392 SF 6" Concrete Walk = 51 SF Truncated Domes = 18 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRFB - 1 Sided

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System (RRFB) - System B - 1 System Speed Limit Flasher System (DSD) - 1 System

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRFB - 2 Sided

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Saratoga Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5-3



Item 1 2 3 4
B618 Curb & Gutter 100 LF 11 LF 12 LF 12 LF

Bituminous Patching 32.1 SY 2.4 SY 2.7 SY 2.7 SY

4" Concrete Walk 392 SF 0 198 SF 837 SF

6" Concrete Walk 51 SF 49 SF 53 SF 56 SF

6" Concrete Driveway Pavement 0 0 0 18.9 SY

Truncated Domes 18 SF 9 SF 9 SF 9 SF

Page 39Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southview Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southview Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodfern Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silvervine Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Columbine Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southview Court W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN - SOUTHVIEW ELEMENATARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southview Elementary - Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southview Elementary - Sign Locations

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRFB - 1 Sided

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System (RRFB) - System B - 1 System Speed Limit Flasher System (DSD) - 1 System

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRFB - 2 Sided

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"



Item 1 2 3 4 5 6
B618 Curb & Gutter 21 LF 11 LF 100 LF 9 LF 11 LF 13 LF

Bituminous Patching 4.7 SY 2.4 SY 28.9 SY 2 SY 2.4 SY 0

4" Concrete Walk 159 SF 0 309 SF 0 0 1,252 SF

6" Concrete Walk 0 50 SF 42 SF 0 45 SF 98 SF

6" Concrete Driveway Pavement 0 0 0 0 0 51.7 SY

Truncated Domes 0 9 SF 18 SF 0 9 SF 19 SF

Page 40Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Lyon Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Lyon Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN - PARKSIDE ELEMENATARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkside Elementary - Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkside Elementary - Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install B618 Curb & Gutter = 13 LF 4" Concrete Walk = 2,276 SF 6" Concrete Walk = 99 SF Truncated Domes = 19 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"



Page 41Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adobe Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Lyon Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing MMU Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
139-591-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN - PARKSIDE ELEMENATARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
00/00/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkside Elementary - Sign Locations

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRFB - 1 Sided

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System (RRFB) - System B - 1 System Speed Limit Flasher System (DSD) - 1 System

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRFB - 2 Sided

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5-3



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for Crazy Days 
(Thursday-July 21, 2022). 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a request from the Marshall Downtown Business Association requesting the closing 
of the following streets on Thursday, July 21, 2022 from 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. for the Annual 
Crazy Days activities: 
 

- Main Street from College Drive (intersection of T.H. 19 & T.H. 59) northwest to North 6th 
Street 

- North 3rd Street from Main Street to Lyon Street 
- 4th Street from the alley south of Main Street (behind Bot Appliance) to the alley north 

of Main Street (behind Wells Fargo) 
- 5th Street to the alleys south and north of Main Street. 

 
If the request is approved by Council, the request will then be submitted to Mn/DOT for their 
approval and implementation of the detour route.  This request has presented no significant 
public safety problems in the past, and it is not expected to be a problem this year either.  The 
Street Department is responsible for the appropriate barricades and signage.  If the request is 
approved, area public safety agencies will be advised of the event so that they are aware of the 
road blockage/detour. 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: Staff time. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council approve the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for street 
closure for Crazy Days on Thursday, July 21, 2022, contingent on Mn/DOT approval of the permit. 
 

 

Page 42Item 4.



Page 43Item 4.



Page 44Item 4.



I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

DATE                                            REGISTRATION NO.
1 of 1

02/23/2022

G.J.S.

41557

Crazy Days 

Detour Plan

NORTH

CITY OF MARSHALL

NOT TO SCALE

LYON  COUNTY 
MINNESOTA

W MAIN ST

 NORTH
 ELE

VENTH
 ST

S 8T
H ST

PELITIER

 SOUTH
 ELE

VENTH
 ST

DUBLIN ST

LO
ND

ON
    

RD

PARIS RD

AT
HE

NS
    

    
  A

VE

OS
LO

    
    

    
  A

VE

RA
IN

BO
W

 D
RI

VE

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

W COLLEGE DR

PAUL ST

MA
RL

EN
E 

ST

PA
RK

VI
EW

 S
T

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

KENDALL ST

ST

COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE

CO
UR

T

ARTILLERY DR

PLEASANT

BLADHOLM ST

WILLOW  LANE

E  REDWOOD  ST

WALK
ER LN

CIR
SKYLINE CHARLES   AVE

WAY

WOODLAND

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 

TR
UN

K 
HI

GH
W

AY
 59

S 7TH ST

FAIRVIEW ST

NO
RT

H 
 S

EV
EN

TH
  S

T

DR
SOUCY 

FREMONT RA
NC

H
AV

E

PL
EA

SA
NT

 A
VE

OAK ST

N  S
IXTH  S

T

N   F
IFTH  S

T

HUDSON ST

N  FOURTH ST

KOSSUTH     ST

MASON 

SUMMIT ST

ELM  ST

HIGH ST
WALNUT ST

 N
 W

HI
TN

EY
 

 N
 H

ILL
 S

T

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 

PA
RK

 A
VE

HI
GH

  S
T

E LYON ST

S B   S
TREET

E    MARSHALL   ST

N 
A 

ST CHURCH 

JEAN ST

 S
 W

HI
TN

EY
    

ST

 S
 H

ILL
 S

T

CENTRAL AVE

KE
NN

ED
Y

LINCOLN

RO
   O

SE
VE

LT

BRUCE CIR

CI
R

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

JEFFERSON AVE

WASHINGTON 

EMERALD  CT

CO
LT

 S
T

 EAST  FAIRVIEW  ST

DANO CIRCLE

MN
    

  S
T

N 
BR

UC
E 

 S
T

S 
BR

UC
E 

ST

BOXELDER         ST

PINE ST

POPLAR 

BIRCH      AVE

WILLOW   AVE EAST COLLEGE DR

 E. LYON ST

W
HI

TN
EY

 C
IR

CIRCLE
 DR

NU
ES

E 
LA

NE

BR
IA

N 
   S

T

H ST

G ST
F ST

E ST

E   MAIN ST

C STREET

HAMDEN ST
ST

GLEN

SIMMONS 

MILL ST

LYND ST

W   SARATOGA   ST

S FOURTH STS FIFTH ST

S SIXTH ST

N SEVENTH ST

N   S
IXTH   S

T

N   F
IFTH   S

T

N   F
OURTH   S

T

W  MARSHALL  ST

W  REDWOOD 

E  C
OLLE

GE  D
R

N   T
HIRD     

ST

W MAIN ST

N FIRST ST

E MAIN ST

MARVIN SCHWAN DR
S  A

  S
TW COLLE

GE    D
R

S FIRST ST

GREELY ST

W
ILL

IA
MS

 

S 
FO

UR
TH

    
  S

T

S 
 S

EC
ON

D 
 S

T

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
    

ST

ROBERT   ST

JAMES   AVE

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE

CO
UR

T

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 

LUCILLE ST

GRIMES ST

MAPLE  ST

GEORGE ST

GRAY PLACE   WEST

JAMES AVE

SOUTHVIEW  DR
SOUTHVIEW DR

LEGION
FIELD 
PARK

W
E

ST
 S

ID
E

 
SC

H
O

O
L

A
R

M
O

R
Y

GOLF 
COURSE

COURSE
GOLF 

MIDDLE
SCHOOL

CEMETERY

AVERA
MEDICAL
CENTER

CHRISTIAN
SCHOOL

LIBERTY
PARK

YMCA

JUSTICE

CAMDEN DR

W LYON   ST

WINFRED ST

PARK

FAIRGROUNDS

AVE

N 
 S

IX
TH

  S
T

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

FIRE DEPT.

POLICE

HOLY
REDEEMER

SCHOOL

ESTHER CIR

ESTHER  LN

DR

DARLENEHARRIETT   DR

MARSHALL

DONITA  AVE

Municipal

STOCKHOLM AVE

Allegiance
Park

Loyalty
PARK

LIGHT
TRUE

MA-TEC

City Hall

Library

LYON COUNTY

MARSHALL COUNTRY CLUB

NORTH

SOUTH

SOUTH

59

NORTH

WEST

6868
WEST

68
WEST

EAST

68

68
EAST

68
EAST

59

59

59

NORTH

59

NORTH

SOUTH

EAST
WEST

68

59

Page 45Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEERS OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETOUR SIGNING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND DETOUR DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL HAVE RETROFLECTIVE SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MARSHALL DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSED SECTION OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1L

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4-US59

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5M-MN68-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3-021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5M-MN68-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5M-MN68-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5M-MN68-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5M-MN68-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1R-021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1R-021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3-021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5M-MN68-024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1L-021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1L-021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4-US59

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4-US59

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4-US59

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4-US59

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1L

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"x36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-100P

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5M -MN68 -024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2 -024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4 -024BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1R -021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1L -021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3 -021BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4 -US59



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Set Public Hearing Date for MS4 Permit Program Summary of the 2021 Activities. 

Background 

Information: 

As per the requirements of the federally mandated MS4 Permit Program, a public 
hearing must be held regarding the program. The public hearing will include a review 
of the City’s MS4 program and a summary of the 2021 activities. The meeting will 
include an open forum for answering questions from the general public. 
 
Topics addressed by the MS4 program include the following: 
 - Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program 
 - Public Education and Outreach on Storm Water Impacts 
 - Public Participation/Involvement 
 - Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 
 - Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control 
 - Post Construction Storm Water Management for New Development & 
Redevelopment 
 - Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations 
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended.  
 

Recommendation: that City Council schedule a public hearing for Tuesday, June 13, 2022, regarding the 
MS4 Permit Program and a Summary of the 2021 Activities. 
 

 

Page 46Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for the Pride in the Tiger Foundation. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for Exempt Permit for Pride in the Tiger Foundation for an event to 

be held on July 11, 2022 at the Marshall Golf Club, 800 Country Club Drive, Marshall. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no City fee for this permit. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby (1) grants local unit of government 

approval to Pride in the Tiger Foundation to hold a raffle on July 11, 2022, at 

Marshall Golf Club, 800 Country Club Drive, Marshall, Minnesota, (2) acknowledges 

the receipt of LG220 Application of Exempt Permit, (3) waives the 30- day waiting 

period, and (4) authorizes and directs the appropriate city personnel to complete 

and sign the LG220 Application for Exempt Permit on behalf of the City of Marshall 

 

Page 47Item 6.



Page 48Item 6.



Page 49Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for the 

Knights of Columbus Holy Redeemer. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Knights of 

Columbus Holy Redeemer Council 1621 to use at the Lyon County Fair Grounds on 

May 20, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00/day  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Knights of Columbus Holy 

Redeemer Council 1621 to use at the Lyon County Fair Grounds on May 20, 2022. 

 

Page 50Item 7.



Page 51Item 7.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Southwest 

Minnesota State University. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Southwest 

Minnesota State University to use at the Regional Event Center, 1501 State St., on 

September 10, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00/day  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Southwest Minnesota State 

University to use at the Regional Event Center, 1501 State St., on September 10, 

2022. 

 

Page 52Item 8.



Page 53Item 8.



Page 54Item 8.



Page 55Item 8.



Page 56Item 8.



Page 57Item 8.



Page 58Item 8.



Page 59Item 8.



Page 60Item 8.



Page 61Item 8.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU 

Foundation. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the SMSU 

Foundation to use at SMSU RA Facility, 1501 State St., October 1, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00/day  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the SMSU Foundation to use at 

SMSU RA Facility, 1501 State St., October 1, 2022. 

 

Page 62Item 9.



Page 63Item 9.



Page 64Item 9.



Page 65Item 9.



Page 66Item 9.



Page 67Item 9.



Page 68Item 9.



Page 69Item 9.



Page 70Item 9.



Page 71Item 9.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval for a Transient Merchant License for KT’s Fireworks. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a Transient Merchant License application from KT’s Fireworks to sell Minnesota 

approved Safe and Sane Fireworks in the HyVee parking lot located at 900 East Main Street. 

This license will expire on July 23, 2022. Their application indicates that they will be selling 

fireworks from June 23 – July 4, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: $30 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended. 

Recommendations: To approve the Transient Merchant License for KT’s Fireworks. 

 

Page 72Item 10.



Page 73Item 10.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of MedSurety to administer health savings and medical spending accounts 

Background 

Information: 

The City currently utilizes a vendor called Further to administer our employee health savings 
and medical spending accounts.  These accounts include HSA, VEBA, Dependent Care (daycare), 
and medical Flexible Spending Accounts (FSA).  In April of 2021, it was announced that Further 
would be acquired by Health Equity.  On November 1, 2021, Health Equity formally acquired 
Further, and declined to sign the agreement on the VEBA product due to IRS funding restriction 
language.  This means that effective September 30, 2022, our employee VEBA accounts will 
cease to be managed by Health Equity.  Therefore, the City needs to contract with a new vendor 
to manage our health savings and medical spending accounts. 
 
Over the past several months, our Broker, Bill Chukuske (National Insurance Services), has been 
proactively looking for a solution for our group.  There are two vendor options available to the 
City:  MedSurety or WEX.  Bill and City staff are recommending Council approval of a contract 
with MedSurety, the lowest cost provider, to administer our medical spending accounts.   
 
Cost proposals: 
MedSurety:  $3.00 per participant per month.  Annual approx. cost of $3,168. 
WEX:  $3.75 per participant per month.  Annual approx. cost of $3,960. 
 
MedSurety has committed to providing a reduction in per participant costs and a smooth 
transition.    Our existing provider, Further, charges $3.75 per participant per month for single 
account holders and $4.10 for those with multiple accounts.  Total cost to the City with Further 
is approximately $4,293 annually.  If the Council approves an agreement with MedSurety, the 
costs would be a flat $3.00 per participant per month, for an annual cost of approximately 
$3,168, which is an annual savings of $1,125. 
 
If approved by the Council, Staff would provide Further the required 60-day termination notice 
and begin the transition.  MedSurety would become our administrator on all health savings and 
medical spending accounts effective October 1, 2022.  MedSurety has also offered to waive set 
up fees, and offered the City a 3-year rate guarantee beginning 01/01/2023 through 
12/31/2025.   Staff would work with Bill and NIS staff to communicate this change to 
employees.  

Fiscal Impact: Reduction in annual costs.   Our annual account administration fee would be approximately 

$3,168, a savings of $1,125, and includes a 3-year rate guarantee through 12/31/2025. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended.   

Recommendation: To authorize staff to approve an agreement with MedSurety to administer the health savings 

and medical spending accounts. 

 
Page 74Item 11.



Page 75Item 11.



Page 76Item 11.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla 

Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment. 

 

Page 77Item 12.



5/6/2022 8:01:48 AM Page 1 of 5

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 04/29/2022 - 05/10/2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 04/29/2022 9520271.45EFT 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 05/06/2022 9574158.96EFT 0.00

6128 ACTION CO LLC 04/29/2022 9521112.50EFT 0.00

6128 ACTION CO LLC 05/06/2022 95752,210.00EFT 0.00

6404 ADVANCED HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY 05/06/2022 1211341,440.00Regular 0.00

0560 AFSCME COUNCIL 65 04/29/2022 95221,348.95EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 04/29/2022 9523708.95EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 05/06/2022 9576404.64EFT 0.00

3761 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 04/29/2022 121102139.40Regular 0.00

0583 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO 04/29/2022 95242,376.36EFT 0.00

5837 ANDERSON, JASON 04/29/2022 9525119.95EFT 0.00

5837 ANDERSON, JASON 05/06/2022 957780.00EFT 0.00

6975 APH STORES, INC 04/29/2022 12110319,505.00Regular 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 05/06/2022 121135137.78Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 04/29/2022 95261,124.70EFT 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 05/06/2022 9578923.30EFT 0.00

5327 BAUMANN, ADAM 05/06/2022 957930.00EFT 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 04/29/2022 95275,970.74EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE FABRICATION INC 04/29/2022 12110438.92Regular 0.00

0689 BEND RITE FABRICATION INC 05/06/2022 121136106.94Regular 0.00

6339 BESSE, NATHAN 05/06/2022 9580132.00EFT 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 04/29/2022 12110523,582.67Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 05/06/2022 12113717,425.00Regular 0.00

0707 BISBEE PLUMBING AND HEATING INC 05/06/2022 1211381,446.15Regular 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 04/29/2022 9528158.32EFT 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 05/06/2022 95812.88EFT 0.00

6231 BOX, KYLE 05/06/2022 958230.00EFT 0.00

3829 BRAU BROTHERS 05/06/2022 121139478.00Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 04/29/2022 1211064,400.28Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 05/06/2022 1211403,849.06Regular 0.00

3568 BRUNSVOLD, QUENTIN 05/06/2022 958330.00EFT 0.00

5005 BRUNSVOLD, RYAN 05/06/2022 9584101.90EFT 0.00

0378 BUYSSE, JASON 05/06/2022 958530.00EFT 0.00

0379 BYRNES, ROBERT J 05/06/2022 9586188.37EFT 0.00

6744 C&L DISTRIBUTING 04/29/2022 95291,107.00EFT 0.00

0380 CALLENS, DAVID 05/06/2022 958730.00EFT 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 04/29/2022 12110853.62Regular 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 05/06/2022 12114158.68Regular 0.00

0802 CARLSON & STEWART REFRIG INC 05/06/2022 9588197.65EFT 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 05/06/2022 958963.51EFT 0.00

0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 05/06/2022 959030.00EFT 0.00

0853 CLAREYS SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC 05/06/2022 95912,614.43EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 04/29/2022 9530145.00EFT 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 04/29/2022 9531150.00EFT 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 05/06/2022 959245.00EFT 0.00

0384 COUDRON, DEAN 05/06/2022 959330.00EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 05/06/2022 95941,169.92EFT 0.00

0950 DAKTRONICS INC 05/06/2022 121142690.00Regular 0.00

6537 DEHN, JESSIE 05/06/2022 959570.00EFT 0.00

6472 DEUTZ, LAUREN 05/06/2022 959680.00EFT 0.00

0990 DIAMOND VOGEL, INC 04/29/2022 953215,782.50EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 04/29/2022 95339,944.20EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 05/06/2022 959714,272.19EFT 0.00

3566 ELECTRIC MOTOR CO 05/06/2022 9598218.96EFT 0.00

Page 78Item 12.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/29/2022 - 05/10/2022

5/6/2022 8:01:48 AM Page 2 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1061 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINTENANCE INC 05/06/2022 95993,558.95EFT 0.00

4753 ENTERPRISE LEASING CO 05/06/2022 960056.20EFT 0.00

6700 EYEMED VISION CARE 04/29/2022 121109520.16Regular 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 05/06/2022 9601245.58EFT 0.00

4656 FINANCE & COMMERCE 05/06/2022 9602178.90EFT 0.00

1126 FLEXIBLE PIPE TOOL COMPANY 05/06/2022 9603383.40EFT 0.00

1129 FLOOR TO CEILING STORE 05/06/2022 121143118.21Regular 0.00

3772 FRONTIER PRECISION 04/29/2022 95341,926.00EFT 0.00

3772 FRONTIER PRECISION 05/06/2022 9604107.80EFT 0.00

4805 FURTHER 04/29/2022 DFT000166515,580.57Bank Draft 0.00

1158 GALLS INC 04/29/2022 953589.41EFT 0.00

1167 GENESIS LAMP CORP. 04/29/2022 121112404.09Regular 0.00

6478 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 05/06/2022 9605201.15EFT 0.00

1201 GRAINGER INC 05/06/2022 9606143.80EFT 0.00

6127 GRANDVIEW VALLEY WINERY, INC 04/29/2022 1211131,560.00Regular 0.00

1243 HARDWARE HANK 04/29/2022 9536248.72EFT 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 04/29/2022 95377,090.62EFT 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 05/06/2022 9607553.00EFT 0.00

1267 HEIMAN INC. 05/06/2022 960872.00EFT 0.00

1271 HENLE PRINTING COMPANY 04/29/2022 9538811.30EFT 0.00

5515 HOFFMANN, RYAN 05/06/2022 960930.00EFT 0.00

5900 HONETSCHLAGER, ERIC 04/29/2022 121114227.05Regular 0.00

1280 HP INC 05/06/2022 1211447,590.00Regular 0.00

1311 HYVEE FOOD STORES INC 04/29/2022 12111570.96Regular 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 04/29/2022 12111650.00Regular 0.00

5546 INDIAN ISLAND WINERY 04/29/2022 121117275.52Regular 0.00

6536 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC 04/29/2022 953930.65EFT 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/29/2022 DFT000166926,448.10Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/29/2022 DFT000167025,140.41Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/29/2022 DFT00016718,869.10Bank Draft 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 04/29/2022 95406,789.21EFT 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 05/06/2022 961010,530.60EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT 04/29/2022 9541553.34EFT 0.00

0450 KOPITSKI, JASON 05/06/2022 961130.00EFT 0.00

5377 KRUK, CHRISTOPHER 05/06/2022 961230.00EFT 0.00

1480 LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICE INC 04/29/2022 95421,300.00EFT 0.00

6183 LEE, JERRED 05/06/2022 961330.00EFT 0.00

5606 LEGALSHIELD 04/29/2022 121118105.65Regular 0.00

6068 LEHMAN, CHRISTINE 04/29/2022 954395.00EFT 0.00

1507 LOCHER BROTHERS INC 05/06/2022 96141,098.85EFT 0.00

1508 LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC. 05/06/2022 961539.06EFT 0.00

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 05/06/2022 961630.00EFT 0.00

3816 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES 05/06/2022 12114516.10Regular 0.00

1530 LYON COUNTY ATTORNEY 05/06/2022 12114650.00Regular 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 04/29/2022 954425,192.36EFT 0.00

1548 LYON COUNTY LANDFILL 04/29/2022 95457.00EFT 0.00

1548 LYON COUNTY LANDFILL 05/06/2022 961715.00EFT 0.00

1553 LYON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 04/29/2022 12111940.00Regular 0.00

1565 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC. 04/29/2022 95461,580.76EFT 0.00

1571 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 04/29/2022 95471,009.94EFT 0.00

1575 MAILBOXES & PARCEL DEPOT 05/06/2022 961822.20EFT 0.00

1616 MARSHALL CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 05/06/2022 96197,000.00EFT 0.00

6860 MARSHALL GIRL'S VARSITY HOCKEY 04/29/2022 1211201,000.00Regular 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 05/06/2022 962073,794.31EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 04/29/2022 954864.76EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 05/06/2022 962318.47EFT 0.00

1649 MARSHALL TRUCK SALVAGE INC. 05/06/2022 12114713.14Regular 0.00

0460 MARSHALL, JAMES 05/06/2022 962480.00EFT 0.00

6586 MCDYER TOOLS 04/29/2022 121121135.85Regular 0.00

1695 MEIER ELECTRIC INC 04/29/2022 9549540.00EFT 0.00

6025 MELLENTHIN, CODY 05/06/2022 962530.00EFT 0.00

Page 79Item 12.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/29/2022 - 05/10/2022

5/6/2022 8:01:48 AM Page 3 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

4980 MENARDS INC 04/29/2022 121122486.35Regular 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 05/06/2022 12114872.90Regular 0.00

3971 MEULEBROECK, ANDY 05/06/2022 962630.00EFT 0.00

6377 MIDWEST TRAINING ASSOCIATES, LLC 05/06/2022 1211498,850.00Regular 0.00

4369 MILROY IRISH 04/29/2022 121123100.00Regular 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 04/29/2022 DFT000166768,987.93Bank Draft 0.00

1839 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC 05/06/2022 9627246.00EFT 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 04/29/2022 DFT0001662386.70Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 04/29/2022 DFT0001663287.49Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 04/29/2022 DFT000166485.83Bank Draft 0.00

1764 MN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT & ECONOMIC DEV 04/29/2022 12112421,555.10Regular 0.00

3555 MN DOT 04/29/2022 121127300.00Regular 0.00

1813 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 04/29/2022 121128400.00Regular 0.00

1813 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 04/29/2022 12112955.00Regular 0.00

1813 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 05/06/2022 12115015.00Regular 0.00

1818 MN REVENUE 04/29/2022 DFT000167211,495.61Bank Draft 0.00

6955 MOBERG, E.J. 05/06/2022 962880.00EFT 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 05/06/2022 121151121.84Regular 0.00

1877 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 04/29/2022 955078.42EFT 0.00

2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 04/29/2022 DFT0001658200.00Bank Draft 0.00

2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 04/29/2022 DFT00016596.66Bank Draft 0.00

1923 NCPERS MN GROUP LIFE INS. 04/29/2022 9551240.00EFT 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 04/29/2022 12113089.08Regular 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 05/06/2022 12115237.90Regular 0.00

1946 NORTH CENTRAL LABS 05/06/2022 96291,284.49EFT 0.00

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 05/06/2022 963093.83EFT 0.00

6796 ORIGIN WINE & SPIRITS 04/29/2022 9552107.90EFT 0.00

2026 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC 04/29/2022 955348.00EFT 0.00

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 04/29/2022 DFT000166660,939.02Bank Draft 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 04/29/2022 955410,411.64EFT 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 05/06/2022 963111,618.76EFT 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 04/29/2022 955539.08EFT 0.00

2064 POWERPLAN 04/29/2022 121131384.92Regular 0.00

2064 POWERPLAN 05/06/2022 121153107.54Regular 0.00

0477 PRZYBILLA, SCOTT 05/06/2022 963230.00EFT 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 04/29/2022 955680.00EFT 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 05/06/2022 963380.00EFT 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 05/06/2022 963411,369.42EFT 0.00

2112 R and G CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC 04/29/2022 955718,985.00EFT 0.00

4826 RIEKE, BENJAMIN 05/06/2022 963530.00EFT 0.00

5940 RINK SYSTEMS 05/06/2022 963693.43EFT 0.00

5732 RITE 04/29/2022 121132272.53Regular 0.00

0481 ROKEH, JASON 05/06/2022 963730.00EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 04/29/2022 9558327.91EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 05/06/2022 9638545.01EFT 0.00

5556 SANDGREN, KAYLYNN 05/06/2022 963930.00EFT 0.00

2248 SCOTT'S TREE SERVICE 05/06/2022 96406,600.00EFT 0.00

6251 SHRED RIGHT 04/29/2022 955915.00EFT 0.00

2284 SIRCHIE 04/29/2022 9560141.29EFT 0.00

3495 SMSU 04/29/2022 95611,950.00EFT 0.00

3495 SMSU 05/06/2022 9641795.00EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 04/29/2022 956219,596.25EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 05/06/2022 964213,093.82EFT 0.00

2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER 04/29/2022 956310.00EFT 0.00

2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER 05/06/2022 96431,686.25EFT 0.00

0491 ST AUBIN, GREGORY 05/06/2022 964430.00EFT 0.00

4522 ST LOUIS MRO INC. 05/06/2022 964532.00EFT 0.00

4510 STANDARD & POORS FINANCIAL SERVICES,LLC 04/29/2022 12113313,538.00Regular 0.00

3808 STELTER, GEOFFREY 05/06/2022 964630.00EFT 0.00

4134 STENSRUD, PRESTON 05/06/2022 964730.00EFT 0.00

6706 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 04/29/2022 95641,639.65EFT 0.00

Page 80Item 12.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/29/2022 - 05/10/2022

5/6/2022 8:01:48 AM Page 4 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

0495 SWANSON, GREGG 05/06/2022 964830.00EFT 0.00

0147 TAHER FOOD SERVICE 05/06/2022 9649157.00EFT 0.00

2428 TITAN MACHINERY 04/29/2022 9566131.00EFT 0.00

2428 TITAN MACHINERY 05/06/2022 9650264.95EFT 0.00

6389 TOWNE & COUNTRY EXCAVATING LLC 04/29/2022 9567111,888.15EFT 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 04/29/2022 95681,479.74EFT 0.00

3342 TRUEDSON, SCOTT 05/06/2022 965130.00EFT 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 04/29/2022 DFT0001660941.61Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 04/29/2022 DFT00016611,705.77Bank Draft 0.00

6092 VANDERMILLEN, SCOTT 05/06/2022 965280.00EFT 0.00

0512 VANLEEUWE, SARA J. 05/06/2022 965370.00EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/06/2022 96542,356.38EFT 0.00

6113 VERSA-VEND VENDING INC 05/06/2022 9655107.80EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 04/29/2022 9569381.35EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 05/06/2022 9656349.85EFT 0.00

4594 VINOCUPIA 04/29/2022 95701,272.00EFT 0.00

6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 04/29/2022 DFT00016682,191.90Bank Draft 0.00

5700 WATCH GUARD 05/06/2022 1211541,380.00Regular 0.00

5727 WELSH, TRAVIS 05/06/2022 9657169.99EFT 0.00

2591 WESTERN PRINT GROUP 04/29/2022 957177.85EFT 0.00

2605 WINE MERCHANTS 04/29/2022 9572161.90EFT 0.00

2605 WINE MERCHANTS 05/06/2022 96585,579.02EFT 0.00

2632 ZIEGLER INC 04/29/2022 9573117.30EFT 0.00

2632 ZIEGLER INC 05/06/2022 965964.13EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

48

0

0

15

137

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

200 0.00

Payment

133,294.39

0.00

0.00

223,266.70

434,369.23

790,930.32

Payable
Count

76

0

0

15

248

339

Page 81Item 12.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/29/2022 - 05/10/2022

Page 5 of 55/6/2022 8:01:48 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

48

0

0

15

137

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

200 0.00

133,294.39

0.00

0.00

223,266.70

434,369.23

790,930.32

76

0

0

15

248

339

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 568,385.974/2022

999 POOLED CASH FUND 222,544.355/2022

790,930.32

Page 82Item 12.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

5/10/2022

ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2019 Prior 2020 Prior 2021 Prior 2022 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE:

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments Payments MEETING:

W13 602-49500-55120 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00    (26,609.74)         14,047,690.26    4,099,265.87      6,918,924.06      3,029,500.33      -                    -                     
CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00      749,360.00         5,779,560.00      3,039,722.04      2,661,221.96      52,616.00           26,000.00         52,616.00           
Z83 479-43300-55170 2/23/2021 James Ave/Camden Dr Reconstruction Kuechle Underground 849,244.50         849,244.50         779,179.36         41,009.44         29,055.70           
Z88 479-43300-55170 4/13/2021 State Aid Overlay Duininck, Inc 1,924,600.45      31,330.31           1,955,930.76      1,859,801.49      -                    96,129.27           
PK-001 401-45200-55130 8/25/2021 Independence Park Trail Replacement A & C Excavating, LLC 375,659.10         375,659.10         109,320.20         5,753.70           260,585.20         
SWM-007 630-49600-55170 10/12/2021 Independence Park Pond Forebay Expansion Towne & Country Excavating LLC 229,255.50         229,255.50         111,888.15       5,888.85           111,478.50         
AP-005 101-43400-55120 10/12/2021 A/D Building Roof Repair Gag Sheet Metal, Inc. 37,200.00           45,399.00           82,599.00           51,879.00           30,720.00           -                     
ST-002 495-43300-55170 2/8/2022 Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets Duininck, Inc 560,573.35         560,573.35         560,573.35         
ST-003 480-43300-55170 2/8/2022 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 1,647,498.69      2,500.00             1,649,998.69      4,655.00           245.00              1,645,098.69      
ST-001 101-43300-53425 2/22/2022 Chip Seals Pearson Bros., Inc. 210,581.00         210,581.00         210,581.00         
ST-004 480-43300-55170 2/22/2022 Halbur Road Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 1,142,009.72      1,142,009.72      1,142,009.72      

26,081,122.31 801,979.57 26,883,101.88 4,099,265.87 9,958,646.10 8,490,902.34 116,543.15 78,896.99 4,108,127.43

Page 83Item 12.



   
      

PERCENT
COMPLETE

100.00%
99.09%
96.58%
95.09%
30.63%
51.37%

100.00%
0.00%
0.30%
0.00%
0.00%

Page 84Item 12.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Amendment of Ordinance No. 22-003 Chapter 2, Section 2, Boards and Commissions. 

Background 

Information: 

The City Council has asked the Legislative and Ordinance Committee to review the current 

ordinance pertaining to membership to the City’s boards, commissions, bureaus, and 

authorities. Current membership requirements included living within the Marshall city limits 

with the exception of the MERIT Center Commission and Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 

Commission. 

At the April 12 Legislative and Ordinance Committee meeting it was unanimously approved the 

amendments to the City Council for consideration. 

Amendments include, allowing Airport and Adult Community Center Commission members to 

live outside of City Limits. Repealing The Hospital Board, and various grammatical and non-

substantial changes. 

On April 26 the City Council introduced the proposed ordinance to be consider at the May 10, 

2022 meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: That the City Council Approve the Amendment of Ordinance No. 22-003 Chapter 2, Section 2, 

Boards and Commissions. 

 

Page 85Item 13.



Page 1

CITY OF MARSHALL
ORDINANCE 22-003

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND
AUTHORITIES

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Common Council of the City of
Marshall, in the State of Minnesota, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “DIVISION 2-VI-6 HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSION” of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

DIVISION 2-VI-6 HUMAN RIGHTSDIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION
COMMISSION

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT “DIVISION 2-VI-11 SENIOR CITIZENS
CENTER COMMISSION” of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

DIVISION 2-VI-11 SENIOR CITIZENSADULT COMMUNITY CENTER COMMISSION

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT “Section 2-145 Qualifications And
Compensation” of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-145 Qualifications And Compensation

(a) All members to any board, commission, bureau, or authority must be a resident of the
city with the exception of the MERIT Center Commission, anddDiversity, eEquity,
and iInclusion cCommission, Adult Community Center Commission, and Airport
Commission.

(b) All appointed board, commission, bureau or authority members shall serve without
compensation, but may be reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the
performance of their duties.

Page 86Item 13.



Page 2

(Ord. No. 718 2nd series, 4-11-2017; Ord. No. 21-001, 1-26-2021)

SECTION 4: AMENDMENT “Section 2-227 Annual Report” of the
Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-227 Annual Report

The hospital board shall make, within five months of the end of the preceding fiscal year, an
annual report to the council regarding the condition of their trust, showing the various sums of
money received, and how the money has been expended and for what purposes, together with
such other information which they may deem of general interest or which the council may
request, and shall likewise, make monthly reports of their trust.

(Code 1976, § 2.21(5); Ord. No. 551, § 5, 6-5-06)

SECTION 5: AMENDMENT “Section 2-226 Rules And Regulations” of the
Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-226 Rules And Regulations

The hospital board shall adopt all necessary rules and regulations for their own guidance and
for the proper management and operation of such hospital, for the admission of patients
thereto, and shall formulate a schedule of charges to be made for all hospital services to be
rendered by such hospital, all of which shall be certified to the council as soon as adopted.

(Code 1976, § 2.21(4))

SECTION 6: AMENDMENT “Section 2-225 Hospital Fund” of the
Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-225 Hospital Fund

All monies received and collected from the operation of said hospital, except those funds

Page 87Item 13.



Page 3

All monies received and collected from the operation of said hospital, except those funds
collected from a business venture defined in section 2-224(a), shall be deposited and credited
to a special fund to be known as the hospital fund. The board shall have the exclusive control
of said hospital fund and it shall be their duty to see that all fees and charges becoming due to
said hospital for its services are properly collected and credited to said fund; and said monies
shall be paid out of said fund only upon properly approved bills presented to the board and
duly audited and allowed by them, and shall be paid out of said hospital fund by a check
signed by the secretary of the board and countersigned by the city clerk. The board shall out of
said hospital fund purchase all necessary supplies and material and employ a suitable director
of nursing and such other employees as shall be necessary for the proper management,
operation and conduct of said hospital, including all improvements and additions; provided,
however, that the board shall not make any contracts involving any expenditures of more than
$150,000.00 for any single item of purchase, addition or improvement without first obtaining
the consent of the council thereto and that any such contracts shall be subject to and conform
with the applicable state law.

(Code 1976, § 2.21(2); Ord. No. 432, § 1, 3-6-2000; Ord. No. 537 2nd series, § 1, 10-17-
2005; Ord. No. 551, § 4, 6-5-06)

SECTION 7: AMENDMENT “Section 2-224 Control And Management” of
the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-224 Control And Management

The hospital board shall have the full and exclusive control and management of the Weiner

Page 88Item 13.



Page 4

The hospital board shall have the full and exclusive control and management of the Weiner
Memorial Medical Center d/b/a Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, and all hospital
grounds and appurtenances thereto, and all apparatus, equipment and material of every nature
used in the operation of such hospital. Whenever the word "hospital" is used in this division, it
shall include such hospital, and all other hospitals, or branches of hospitals, including nursing
homes, or branches of nursing homes, operated by the city.The hospital board has the authority
and legal capacity to do the following:Entering into any of the business arrangements as set
forth above, except for the investment in stocks through normal course of business by said
hospital board, shall first require consent of the council thereto and that any such contracts or
business agreements entered shall be subject to and conform with applicable state law.Join or
sponsor membership in organizations intended to benefit the hospital or hospitals in
general;Have members of its governing authority or its officers or administrators serve as
directors, officers or employees of the ventures, associations or corporations;Offer, directly or
indirectly, products and services of the hospital, organization, association, partnership or
corporation to the general public; andExpend funds, including public funds in any form or
devote the resources of the hospital or hospital district to recruit or retain physicians whose
services are necessary or desirable for meeting the healthcare needs of the population, and for
successful performance of the hospital or hospital district's public purpose of the promotion of
health. Allowable uses of funds and resources include the retirement of medical education
debt, payment of one time amounts in consideration services rendered or to be rendered,
payment of recruitment expenses, payment of moving expenses and the provision of other
financial assistance necessary for the recruitment and retention of physicians, provided that the
expenditures in whatever form are reasonable under the facts and circumstances of the
situation.Enter shared service and other cooperative ventures;Enter partnerships;Incorporate
other corporations; andOwn shares of stock in business corporations.The hospital board has
the authority and legal capacity to do the following:Prior council consent is not required for
authority and capacity concerning activities set forth in Sec. 2-224(b).

(Code 1976, § 2.21(3); Ord. No. 551, § 1—3, 6-5-06)

SECTION 8: AMENDMENT “Section 2-223 Powers” of the Marshall
Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-223 Powers

The hospital board shall have the power and authority to appoint and employ a secretary of

Page 89Item 13.



Page 5

The hospital board shall have the power and authority to appoint and employ a secretary of
such board, who shall qualify as stated in this section, and upon such qualification shall be the
secretary of the board. Such secretary shall keep an accurate record in books kept by him for
that purpose, of all the proceedings and business transactions of the board, and he is
empowered and it is hereby made his duty, to collect all dues and charges becoming due from
patients for hospitalization and care received in such hospital and charges for the use of the
equipment and facilities of such hospital, and pay the same into the city treasury. He shall make
a detailed statement of the same at the regular meeting of the board, which shall be held on the
third Monday of each month. The board shall be required to furnish a corporate bond running
to the city, in an amount to be fixed by the board, that he shall faithfully perform all the duties
of his office as required of him by law. Such bond shall be approved by the board and filed
with the city clerk/finance director. The compensation of the secretary shall be in such sum as
may be determined by the board, but the compensation shall first be approved by the council.
The board shall have the power to revoke such appointment and discharge such secretary at
any time in its discretion, and thereupon to appoint another secretary.

(Code 1976, § 2.21(1))

SECTION 9: AMENDMENT “Section 2-222 Composition; Appointments”
of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-222 Composition; Appointments

The hospital board shall be comprised of seven members, each of whom shall be a resident of
the city, and none of whom shall be an employee of the hospital. Members shall be appointed
for terms of five years each. One member may be the mayor or a member of the council. It is
permissible for the council to appoint up to one person at a time to serve on the board that is on
the medical staff of the hospital. If such specific appointment is made, it shall not increase the
seven person board.

(Code 1976, § 2.21)

SECTION 10: AMENDMENT “Section 2-221 Established” of the Marshall
Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-221 Established

A hospital board is hereby established.

Page 90Item 13.



Page 6

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN

Mayor, Robert Byrnes

Councilmember, Craig Schafer

Councilmember, Steven Meister

Councilmember, John DeCramer

Councilmember, Russ Labat

Councilmember, James Lozinski

(Code 1976, § 2.21)

SECTION 11: AMENDMENT “DIVISION 2-VI-5 HOSPITAL BOARD”
of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

DIVISION 2-VI-5 HOSPITAL BOARD

State law reference(s)—Municipal hospitals, Minn. Stat. § 447.05 et seq.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF MARSHALL COMMON COUNCIL
_______________________________.

    

    

    

    

    

    

Presiding O fficer  Attest

Robert Byrnes, Mayor, City of
Marshall

Kyle Box, City Clerk City of Marshall

Page 91Item 13.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Amendment of Ordinance No. 22-004, Chapter 22, Section 22-91 through 22-95, 

Mobile Food Units and Food Carts. 

Background 

Information: 

The Legislative and Ordinance Committee asked staff for an amendment to the current Mobile 

Food Units and Food Carts Ordinance. This proposed amendment will allow license holders to 

remain on private property after business has concluded. 

At the April 12, Legislative and Ordinance Committee meeting it was considered and 

unanimously approved to the City Council for consideration. 

On April 26 the City Council Introduced the proposed ordinance for consideration on Tuesday, 

May 10, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended. 

Recommendations: That the City Council Approve the Amendment of Ordinance No. 22-004, Chapter 22, Section 

22-91 through 22-95, Mobile Food Units and Food Carts. 

 

Page 92Item 14.



Page 1

CITY OF MARSHALL
ORDINANCE 22-004

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22, MOBILE FOOD UNITES AND FOOD
CARTS

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Common Council of the City of
Marshall, in the State of Minnesota, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “Section 22-94 Conditions Of Licensing” of
the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 22-94 Conditions Of Licensing

A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate if compliant with the following:

(a) Locations. A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate in the locations set forth
in this subpart. A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate in commercial and
industrial zoning districts and must be placed on either concrete or bituminous surfaces
unless otherwise approved by the city.

(1) In the public right away where parking is permitted.
a. Written approval from the adjacent property owner must be obtained

before approval of a license.
(2) On private property.

a. With written consent of the private property owner.
(3) When operations occur on private residential property, mobile food unit or

food cart sales may only be for catering purposes (such as a private graduation
party or wedding) and may not be open for sales to the general public.

(4) A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate in a city park or on city
property with the prior written approval of the city; additional permits may be
required for such operations.

(b) Performance standards. A mobile food unit or food cart licensee is subject to the
following performance standards.

(1) Applicable license fee shall be paid.
(2) A mobile food unit or food cart shall be operated in strict compliance with the

laws, rules and regulations of the United States, State of Minnesota and the
City of Marshall.

(3) Wastewater may not be drained into city storm water drains.
(4) A mobile food unit or food cart shall provide and maintain at least one clearly

designated waste container for customer use per each food cart or mobile food
unit. The operator of a mobile food unit or food cart is responsible for daily

Page 93Item 14.



Page 2

removal of trash, litter, recycling and refuse. Public trash cans shall not be
used to dispose of waste generated by the operation. The operator shall
provide a garbage receptacle with a tight-fitting lid. The receptacle shall be
easily accessible for customer use and located within five feet of the unit.

(5) If a mobile food unit must provide a power supply it shall be screened from
public view and that complies with pertinent city noise regulations.

(6) A mobile food unit or food cart may operate between 7:00 a.m. and 10:30
p.m. and 10:30 p.m. to 1:30 a.m. in designated downtown areas, and must not
create any unnecessary noise, disturbances or disrupt public traffic or safety in
any way. An exemption to hours may be authorized by city council on a per
event basis.

(7) A mobile food unit or food cart shall be allowed to set up one hour prior to
conducting food vending and shall exit from the site within one hour of the
close of conducting business. 

a. A mobile food unit or food cart may remain on private property in
commercial and industrial zoned districts after conducting business
with permission from the property owner

(8) A mobile food unit or food cart may have a maximum footprint of 300 square
feet unless otherwise approved by the city.

a. A mobile food unit or food cart may be restricted to operate only on
private property if it exceeds a maximum footprint of 300 square feet.

(9) If a mobile food unit or food cart are operating in the public right-of-way,
interactions between a mobile food unit or food cart and a consumer must take
place between the mobile food unit or food cart and the curb away from
traffic.

(10) Mobile food units cannot obstruct the movement of pedestrians or vehicles or
pose a hazard to public safety.

(11) A mobile food unit or food cart must not occupy more than two parallel
parking spots or no more than four diagonal/horizontal parking spots if
operating within the public right-of-way.

(12) Operators must clean around their mobile food unit or food cart at the end of
each day and the mobile food unit or food cart must be kept in good repair and
have a neat appearance.

(13) A mobile food unit or food cart operator must be licensed by the Minnesota
Department of Health and Proof of the Minnesota Department of Health
licensing must be provided and posted on the mobile food unit or food cart.

(14) A mobile food unit or food cart must comply with any applicable fire
department food truck requirements.

(15) An out of service mobile food unit or food cart stored within the city must
comply with all applicable zoning ordinance requirements.

(16) A mobile food unit or food cart may operate on private property in any
residential zoned districts for a "one-time" event for catering purposes only.

(17) A mobile food unit or food cart may not operate within 100 feet from the
public entrance to any restaurant and/or any portion of a restaurant's outdoor
dining area during that restaurant's hours of operation unless the licensee

Page 94Item 14.



Page 3

obtains written permission from the restaurant owner/manager.

(18) A mobile food unit or food cart may not operate in city-owned parking lots,
except those parking lots adjacent to or inside a city park with the prior written
approval of the city.

(c) Non-transferable license. A mobile food unit or food cart license is non-transferable.
Proof of all required licenses shall be displayed at all times in the mobile food unit or
food cart.

(d) Practices prohibited. It is unlawful for any person engaged in the business of a mobile
food unit or food cart operation to do any of the following:

(1) Call attention to that licensee's business by crying out, blowing a horn, ringing
a bell, loud music or by any loud or unusual noise;

(2) Fail to display proof of license and produce valid identification when
requested;

(3) Leave a mobile food unit or food cart unattended or at an authorized location
outside allowed hours of operation; 

a. A mobile food unit or food cart may be exempt from this requirement
following sec. b (7) a.

(4) Operate the mobile food unit or food cart in or on public sidewalks or trails;
(5) Allow a mobile food unit or food cart to remain on the property of another

when asked to leave;
(6) Obstruct the ingress or egress from commercial buildings during the building

hours of operation;
(7) Claim endorsements by the city; or
(8) Conduct business in any manner as to create a threat to the health, safety, and

welfare of a specific individual or the general public.

(Ord. No. 744 2nd series, § 1, 10-22-2019)

Page 95Item 14.



Page 4

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN

Mayor, Robert Byrnes

Councilmember, Craig Schafer

Councilmember, Steven Meister

Councilmember, John DeCramer

Councilmember, Russ Labat

Councilmember, James Lozinski

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF MARSHALL COMMON COUNCIL
_______________________________.

    

    

    

    

    

    

Presiding O fficer  Attest

Robert Byrnes, Mayor, City of
Marshall

Kyle Box, City Clerk City of Marshall

Page 96Item 14.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of Mn/DOT Master Partnership Contract 
No. 1050086 between the City of Marshall and the State of Minnesota. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find a copy of the Resolution Authorizing Execution of Mn/DOT 
Master Partnership Contract.  This agreement provides for the authorization of the 
Commissioner of Transportation to enter into agreements with the City for several 
types of services as shown in the recitals of the agreement. MPCs are umbrella 
contracts which allow local agencies and MnDOT to exchange goods and services. 
The MPC also allows MnDOT, if requested and authorized by the local agency, to 
deliver small, routine services to local agencies. These services are listed in 
Exhibit A . Any other exchange of goods and services needs a stand-alone work 
order detailing scope, costs, and terms of service. 
 
Mn/DOT wishes to cooperate closely with local units of government to coordinate 
the delivery of transportation services and maximize the efficient delivery of such 
services at all levels of government.  Mn/DOT and local governments are 
authorized by Minnesota Statutes sections 471.59, 174.02, and 161.20, to 
undertake collaborative efforts for the design, construction, maintenance and 
operation of state and local roads.  This agreement allows the City and Mn/DOT to 
respond quickly and efficiently to such opportunities for collaboration and have 
determined that having the ability to write “work orders” against a master contract 
would provide the greatest speed and flexibility in responding to identified needs. 
 
The City Attorney has reviewed and approved the content of this agreement. 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: None at this time.  Dependent upon future agreements. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-054, which is a Resolution 
Authorizing Execution of Mn/DOT Master Partnership Contract No. 1050086 
between the City of Marshall and the State of Minnesota. 

 
 

Page 97Item 15.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-054 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 
MN/DOT MASTER PARTNERSHIP CONTRACT NO. 1050086 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MARSHALL AND THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Transportation wishes to cooperate closely with 

local units of government to coordinate the delivery of transportation services and maximize the 

efficient delivery of such services at all levels of government; and 

WHEREAS, MnDOT and local governments are authorized by Minnesota Statutes sections 

471.59, 174.02, and 161.20, to undertake collaborative efforts for the design, construction, 

maintenance and operation of state and local roads; and 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to able to respond quickly and efficiently to such opportunities for 

collaboration, and have determined that having the ability to write “work orders” against a master 

contract would provide the greatest speed and flexibility in responding to identified needs. 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 

1. That the City of Marshall enter into a Master Partnership Contract with the Minnesota 
Department of Transportation, a copy of which was before the City Council on May 24, 2022. 

2. That the proper City officers are authorized to execute such contract, and any amendments 
thereto. 

3. That the City Engineer is authorized to negotiate work order contracts pursuant to the Master 
Contract, which work order contracts may provide for payment to or from MnDOT, and that the 
City Engineer may execute such work order contracts on behalf of the City of Marshall without 
further approval by this Council. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 10th day of May, 2022. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
City Clerk     Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN 
 
 

Page 98Item 15.



 MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

Master Partnership Contract Template 1 
Updated 02/09/2022 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
MASTER PARTNERSHIP CONTRACT 

 

This master contract is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation in this 
contract referred to as the “State” and the City of MARSHALL acting through its City Council, in this contract referred to 
as the “Other Party.” 

Recitals 

1. The parties are authorized to enter into this contract pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, §§15.061, 471.59 and 174.02.  
2. Minn. Stat. § 161.20, subd. 2, authorizes the Commissioner of Transportation to make arrangements with and 

cooperate with any governmental authority for the purposes of constructing, maintaining and improving the trunk 
highway system.  

3. Each party to this contract is a “road authority” as defined by Minn. Stat. §160.02, subd. 25. 
4. Minn. Stat. § 161.39, subd. 1, authorizes a road authority to perform work for another road authority. Such work 

may include providing technical and engineering advice, assistance and supervision, surveying, preparing plans for 
the construction or reconstruction of roadways, and performing roadway maintenance.  

5. Minn. Stat. §174.02, subd. 6, authorizes the Commissioner of Transportation to enter into contracts with other 
governmental entities for research and experimentation; for sharing facilities, equipment, staff, data, or other 
means of providing transportation-related services; or for other cooperative programs that promote efficiencies in 
providing governmental services, or that further development of innovation in transportation for the benefit of the 
citizens of Minnesota.  

6. Each party wishes to occasionally purchase services from the other party, which the parties agree will enhance the 
efficiency of delivering governmental services at all levels. This Master Partnership Contract (MPC) provides a 
framework for the efficient handling of such requests. This MPC contains terms generally governing the relationship 
between the parties. When specific services are requested, the parties will (unless otherwise specified) enter into a 
“Work Order” contracts. 

7. After the execution of this MPC, the parties may (but are not required to) enter into “Work Order” contracts. These 
Work Orders will specify the work to be done, timelines for completion, and compensation to be paid for the specific 
work. 

8. The parties are entering into this MPC to establish terms that will govern all of the Work Orders subsequently issued 
under the authority of this Contract. 

Contract 

1. Term of Master Partnership Contract; Use of Work Order Contracts; Survival of Terms 
1.1. Effective Date: This contract will be effective on the date last signed by the Other Party, and all State 

officials as required under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 2. The Other Party must not begin work under this 
Contract until ALL required signatures have been obtained and the Other Party has been notified in writing 
to begin such work by the State’s Authorized Representative. 

1.2. Expiration Date. This Contract will expire on June 30, 2027. 
1.3. Exhibits. Exhibit A is attached and incorporated into this agreement. 
1.4. Work Order Contracts. A work order contract must be negotiated and executed (by both the State and the 

Other Party) for each particular engagement, except for Technical Services provided by the State to the 
Other Party as specified in Article 2. The work order contract must specify the detailed scope of work and 
deliverables for that project. A party must not begin work under a work order until the work order is fully 

Page 99Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  2 

executed. The terms of this MPC will apply to all work orders contracts issued, unless specifically varied in 
the work order. The Other Party understands that this MPC is not a guarantee of any payments or work 
order assignments, and that payments will only be issued for work actually performed under fully‐executed 
work orders. 

1.5. Survival of Terms. The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this master contract and all 
work order contracts: 12. Liability; 13. State Audits; 14. Government Data Practices and Intellectual 
Property; 17. Publicity; 18. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 22. Data Disclosure. All terms of this 
MPC will survive with respect to any work order contract issued prior to the expiration date of the MPC. 

1.6. Sample Work Order. A sample work order contract is available upon request from the State. 

1.7. Definition of “Providing Party” and “Requesting Party”. For the purpose of assigning certain duties and 
obligations in the MPC to work order contracts, the following definitions will apply throughout the MPC. 
“Requesting Party” is defined as the party requesting the other party to perform work under a work order 
contract. “Providing Party” is defined as the party performing the scope of work under a work order 
contract. 

2. Technical Services 

2.1. Technical Services include repetitive low‐cost services routinely performed by the State for the Other Party. 
If requested and authorized by the Other Party, these services may be performed by the State for the Other 
Party without the execution of a work order, as these services are provided in accordance with standardized 
practices and processes and do not require a detailed scope of work. Exhibit A – Table of Technical Services 
is attached.  

2.1.1. Every other service not falling under the services listed in Exhibit A will require a work order contract 
(If you have questions regarding whether a service is covered under 2.1.1, please contact Contract 
Management).  

2.2. The Other Party may request the State to perform Technical Services in an informal manner, such as by the 
use of email, a purchase order, or by delivering materials to a State lab and requesting testing. A request 
may be made via telephone, but will not be considered accepted unless acknowledged in writing by the 
State.  

2.3. The State will promptly inform the Other Party if the State will be unable to perform the requested Technical 
Services. Otherwise, the State will perform the Technical Services in accordance with the State’s normal 
processes and practices, including scheduling practices taking into account the availability of State staff and 
equipment.  

2.4. Payment Basis. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties prior to performance of the services, the State will 
charge the Other Party the State’s then‐current rate for performing the Technical Services. The then‐current 
rate may include the State’s normal and customary additives. The State will invoice the Other Party upon 
completion of the services, or at regular intervals not more than once monthly as agreed upon by the 
parties. The invoice will provide a summary of the Technical Services provided by the State during the 
invoice period. 

3. Services Requiring a Work Order Contract 

3.1. Work Order Contracts: A party may request the other party to perform any of the following services under 
individual work order contracts.  

3.2. Professional and Technical Services. A party may provide professional and technical services upon the 
request of the other party. As defined by Minn. Stat. §16C.08, subd. 1, professional/technical services 
“means services that are intellectual in character, including consultation, analysis, evaluation, prediction, 
planning, programming, or recommendation; and result in the production of a report or completion of a 
task.” Professional and technical services do not include providing supplies or materials except as incidental 
to performing such services. Professional and technical services include (by way of example and without 
limitation) cultural resources, engineering services, surveying, foundation recommendations and reports, 
environmental documentation, right‐of‐way assistance (such as performing appraisals or providing 

Page 100Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  3 

relocation assistance, but excluding the exercise of the power of eminent domain), geometric layouts, final 
construction plans, graphic presentations, public relations, and facilitating open houses. A party will 
normally provide such services with its own personnel; however, a party’s professional/technical services 
may also include hiring and managing outside consultants to perform work provided that a party itself 
provides active project management for the use of such outside consultants. 

3.3. Roadway Maintenance. A party may provide roadway maintenance upon the request of the other party. 
Roadway maintenance does not include roadway reconstruction. This work may include but is not limited to 
snow removal, ditch spraying, roadside mowing, bituminous mill and overlay (only small projects), seal coat, 
bridge hits, major retaining wall failures, major drainage failures, and message painting. All services must be 
performed by an employee with sufficient skills, training, expertise or certification to perform such work, 
and work must be supervised by a qualified employee of the party performing the work.  

3.4. Construction Administration. A party may administer roadway construction projects upon the request of 
the other party. Roadway construction includes (by way of example and without limitation) the 
construction, reconstruction, or rehabilitation of mainline, shoulder, median, pedestrian or bicycle pathway, 
lighting and signal systems, pavement mill and overlays, seal coating, guardrail installation, and 
channelization. These services may be performed by the Providing Party’s own forces, or the Providing Party 
may administer outside contracts for such work. Construction administration may include letting and 
awarding construction contracts for such work (including state projects to be completed in conjunction with 
local projects). All contract administration services must be performed by an employee with sufficient skills, 
training, expertise or certification to perform such work. 

3.5. Emergency Services. A party may provide aid upon request of the other party in the event of a man‐made 
disaster, natural disaster or other act of God. Emergency services includes all those services as the parties 
mutually agree are necessary to plan for, prepare for, deal with, and recover from emergency situations. 
These services include, without limitation, planning, engineering, construction, maintenance, and removal 
and disposal services related to things such as road closures, traffic control, debris removal, flood protection 
and mitigation, sign repair, sandbag activities and general cleanup. Work will be performed by an employee 
with sufficient skills, training, expertise or certification to perform such work, and work must be supervised 
by a qualified employee of the party performing the work. If it is not feasible to have an executed work 
order prior to performance of the work, the parties will promptly confer to determine whether work may be 
commenced without a fully‐executed work order in place. If work commences without a fully‐executed work 
order, the parties will follow up with execution of a work order as soon as feasible. 

3.6. When a need is identified, the State and the Other Party will discuss the proposed work and the resources 
needed to perform the work. If a party desires to perform such work, the parties will negotiate the specific 
and detailed work tasks and cost. The State will then prepare a work order contract. Generally, a work order 
contract will be limited to one specific project/engagement, although “on call” work orders may be prepared 
for certain types of services, especially for “Technical Services” items as identified section 2.1.. The work 
order will also identify specific deliverables required, and timeframes for completing work. A work order 
must be fully executed by the parties prior to work being commenced. The Other Party will not be paid for 
work performed prior to execution of a work order contract and authorization by the State. 

4. Responsibilities of the Providing Party 

4.1. Terms Applicable to ALL Work Order Contracts. The terms in this section 4.1 will apply to ALL work order 
contracts. 

4.1.1. Each work order will identify an Authorized Representative for each party. Each party’s authorized 
representative is responsible for administering the work order, and has the authority to make any 
decisions regarding the work, and to give and receive any notices required or permitted under this 
MPC or the work order. 

4.1.2. The Providing Party will furnish and assign a publicly employed licensed engineer (Project Engineer), 
to be in responsible charge of the project(s) and to supervise and direct the work to be performed 
under each work order contract. For services not requiring an engineer, the Providing Party will 

Page 101Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  4 

furnish and assign another responsible employee to be in charge of the project. The services of the 
Providing Party under a work order contract may not be otherwise assigned, sublet, or transferred 
unless approved in writing by the Requesting Party’s authorized representative. This written consent 
will in no way relieve the Providing Party from its primary responsibility for the work.  

4.1.3. If the Other Party is the Providing Party, the Project Engineer may request in writing specific 
engineering and/or technical services from the State, pursuant to Minn. Stat. Section 161.39. The 
work order Contract will require the Other Party to deposit payment in advance. The costs and 
expenses will include the current State additives and overhead rates, subject to adjustment based 
on actual direct costs that have been verified by audit. 

4.1.4. Only the receipt of a fully executed work order contract authorizes the Providing Party to begin work 
on a project. Any and all effort, expenses, or actions taken by the Providing Party before the work 
order contract is fully executed are considered unauthorized and undertaken at the risk of non‐
payment. 

4.1.5. In connection with the performance of this contract and any work orders issued, the Providing 
Agency will comply with all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations. When the Providing 
Party is authorized or permitted to award contracts in connection with any work order, the 
Providing Party will require and cause its contractors and subcontractors to comply with all Federal 
and State laws and regulations. 

4.2. Additional Terms for Roadway Maintenance. The terms of section 4.1 and this section 4.2 will apply to all 
work orders for Roadway Maintenance. 

4.2.1. Unless otherwise provided for by contract or work order, the Providing Party must obtain all permits 
and sanctions that may be required for the proper and lawful performance of the work. 

4.2.2. The Providing Party must perform maintenance in accordance with MnDOT maintenance manuals, 
policies and operations. 

4.2.3. The Providing Party must use State‐approved materials, including (by way of example and without 
limitation), sign posts, sign sheeting, and de‐icing and anti‐icing chemicals. 

4.3. Additional Terms for Construction Administration. The terms of section 4.1 and this section 4.3 will apply to 
all work order contracts for construction administration. 

4.3.1. Contract(s) must be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder or best value proposer in accordance 
with state law. 

4.3.2. Contractor(s) must be required to post payment and performance bonds in an amount equal to the 
contract amount. The Providing Party will take all necessary action to make claims against such 
bonds in the event of any default by the contractor. 

4.3.3. Contractor(s) must be required to perform work in accordance with the latest edition of the 
Minnesota Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Construction. 

4.3.4. For work performed on State right‐of‐way, contractor(s) must be required to indemnify and hold the 
State harmless against any loss incurred with respect to the performance of the contracted work, 
and must be required to provide evidence of insurance coverage commensurate with project risk. 

4.3.5. Contractor(s) must pay prevailing wages pursuant to applicable state and federal law. 

4.3.6. Contractor(s) must comply with all applicable Federal, and State laws, ordinances and regulations, 
including but not limited to applicable human rights/anti‐discrimination laws and laws concerning 
the participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in federally‐assisted contracts. 

4.3.7. Unless otherwise agreed in a work order contract, each party will be responsible for providing rights 
of way, easement, and construction permits for its portion of the improvements. Each party will, 
upon the other’s request, furnish copies of right of way certificates, easements, and construction 
permits. 

Page 102Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  5 

4.3.8. The Providing Party may approve minor changes to the Requesting Party’s portion of the project 
work if such changes do not increase the Requesting Party’s cost obligation under the applicable 
work order contract. 

4.3.9. The Providing Party will not approve any contractor claims for additional compensation without the 
Requesting Party’s written approval, and the execution of a proper amendment to the applicable 
work order contract when necessary. The Other Party will tender the processing and defense of any 
such claims to the State upon the State’s request. 

4.3.10. The Other Party must coordinate all trunk highway work affecting any utilities with the State’s 
Utilities Office. 

4.3.11. The Providing Party must coordinate all necessary detours with the Requesting Party.  

4.3.12. If the Other Party is the Providing Party, and there is work performed on the trunk highway right‐of‐
way, the following will apply: 

a. The Other Party will have a permit to perform the work on the trunk highway. The State may 
revoke this permit if the work is not being performed in a safe, proper and skillful manner, or if 
the contractor is violating the terms of any law, regulation, or permit applicable to the work. The 
State will have no liability to the Other Party, or its contractor, if work is suspended or stopped 
due to any such condition or concern. 

b. The Other Party will require its contractor to conduct all traffic control in accordance with the 
Minnesota Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 

c. The Other Party will require its contractor to comply with the terms of all permits issued for the 
project including, but not limited to, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
and other environmental permits. 

d. All improvements constructed on the State’s right‐of‐way will become the property of the State. 

5. Responsibilities of the Requesting Party 

5.1. After authorizing the Providing Party to begin work, the Requesting Party will furnish any data or material in 
its possession relating to the project that may be of use to the Providing Party in performing the work. 

5.2. All such data furnished to the Providing Party will remain the property of the Requesting Party and will be 
promptly returned upon the Requesting Party’s request or upon the expiration or termination of this 
contract (subject to data retention requirements of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act and other 
applicable law). 

5.3. The Providing Party will analyze all such data furnished by the Requesting Party. If the Providing Party finds 
any such data to be incorrect or incomplete, the Providing Party will bring the facts to the attention of the 
Requesting Party before proceeding with the part of the project affected. The Providing Party will 
investigate the matter, and if it finds that such data is incorrect or incomplete, it will promptly determine a 
method for furnishing corrected data. Delay in furnishing data will not be considered justification for an 
adjustment in compensation. 

5.4. The State will provide to the Other Party copies of any Trunk Highway fund clauses to be included in the bid 
solicitation and will provide any required Trunk Highway fund provisions to be included in the Proposal for 
Highway Construction, that are different from those required for State Aid construction. 

5.5. The Requesting Party will perform final reviews and inspections of its portion of the project work. If the 
work is found to have been completed in accordance with the work order contract, the Requesting Party will 
promptly release any remaining funds due the Providing Party for the Project(s). 

5.6. The work order contracts may include additional responsibilities to be completed by the Requesting Party. 

6. Time 

6.1. In the performance of project work under a work order contract, time is of the essence. 

7. Consideration and Payment 

Page 103Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  6 

7.1. Consideration. The Requesting Party will pay the Providing Party as specified in the work order. The State’s 
normal and customary additives will apply to work performed by the State, unless otherwise specified in the 
work order. The State’s normal and customary additives will not apply if the parties agree to a “lump sum” 
or “unit rate” payment. 

7.2. State’s Maximum Obligation. The total compensation to be paid by the State to the Other Party under all 
work order contracts issued pursuant to this MPC will not exceed $100,000.00. 

7.3. Travel Expenses. It is anticipated that all travel expenses will be included in the base cost of the Providing 
Party’s services, and unless otherwise specifically set forth in an applicable work order contract, the 
Providing Party will not be separately reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred by the 
Providing Party in performing any work order contract. In those cases where the State agrees to reimburse 
travel expenses, such expenses will be reimbursed in the same manner and in no greater amount than 
provided in the current "MnDOT Travel Regulations” a copy of which is on file with and available from the 
MnDOT District Office. The Other Party will not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred 
outside of Minnesota unless it has received the State’s prior written approval for such travel. 

7.4. Payment 

7.4.1. Generally. The Requesting Party will pay the Providing Party as specified in the applicable work 
order, and will make prompt payment in accordance with Minnesota law. 

7.4.2. Payment by the Other Party.  

a. The Other Party will make payment to the order of the Commissioner of Transportation.  

b. IMPORTANT NOTE: PAYMENT MUST REFERENCE THE “MNDOT CONTRACT NUMBER” SHOWN ON 
THE FACE PAGE OF THIS CONTRACT AND THE “INVOICE NUMBER” ON THE INVOICE RECEIVED 
FROM MNDOT.  

c. Remit payment to the address below: 

MnDOT  

Attn: Cash Accounting 

RE: MnDOT Contract Number 1050086W[XX] and Invoice Number:  00000[#####] 

(see note above) 

Mail Stop 215 

395 John Ireland Blvd 

St. Paul, MN 55155 

7.4.3. Payment by the State. 

a. Generally. The State will promptly pay the Other Party after the Other Party presents an itemized 
invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the 
invoiced services. Invoices must be submitted as specified in the applicable work order, but no 
more frequently than monthly.  

b. Retainage for Professional and Technical Services. For work orders for professional and technical 
services, as required by Minn. Stat. § 16C.08, subd. 2(10), no more than 90 percent of the 
amount due under any work order contract may be paid until the final product of the work order 
contract has been reviewed by the State’s authorized representative. The balance due will be 
paid when the State’s authorized representative determines that the Other Party has 
satisfactorily fulfilled all the terms of the work order contract.  

8. Conditions of Payment 

8.1. All work performed by the Providing Party under a work order contract must be performed to the 
Requesting Party’s satisfaction, as determined at the sole and reasonable discretion of the Requesting 
Party’s Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, and 

Page 104Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  7 

regulations. The Providing Party will not receive payment for work found by the Requesting Party to be 
unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal or state law. 

9. State’s Authorized Representative and Project Manager 

9.1. The State's Authorized Representative for this master contract is the District State Aid Engineer, who has the 
responsibility to monitor the State’s performance. 

9.2. The State’s Project Manager will be identified in each work order contract.  

10. Other Party’s Authorized Representative and Project Manager 

10.1. The Other Party’s Authorized Representative for administering this master contract is the Other Party’s 
Engineer, and the Engineer has the responsibility to monitor the Other Party’s performance. The Other 
Party’s Authorized Representative is also authorized to execute work order contracts on behalf of the Other 
Party without approval of each proposed work order contract by its governing body. 

10.2. The Other Party’s Project Manager will be identified in each work order contract.  

11. Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete 

11.1. Assignment. Neither party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this MPC or any work order 
contract without the prior consent of the other and a fully executed Assignment Contract, executed and 
approved by the same parties who executed and approved this MPC, or their successors in office. 

11.2. Amendments. Any amendment to this master contract or any work order contract must be in writing and 
will not be effective until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved the original contract, or their successors in office. 

11.3. Waiver. If a party fails to enforce any provision of this master contract or any work order contract, that 
failure does not waive the provision or the party’s right to subsequently enforce it. 

11.4. Contract Complete. This master contract and any work order contract contain all negotiations and contracts 
between the State and the Other Party. No other understanding regarding this master contract or any work 
order contract issued hereunder, whether written or oral may be used to bind either party. 

12. Liability 

12.1. Each party will be responsible for its own acts and omissions to the extent provided by law. The Other 
Party’s liability is governed by Minn. Stat. chapter 466 and other applicable law. The State’s liability is 
governed by Minn. Stat. section 3.736 and other applicable law. This clause will not be construed to bar any 
legal remedies a party may have for the other party’s failure to fulfill its obligations under this master 
contract or any work order contract. Neither party agrees to assume any environmental liability on behalf of 
the other party. A Providing Party under any work order is acting only as a “Contractor” to the Requesting 
Party, as the term “Contractor” is defined in Minn. Stat. §115B.03 (subd. 10), and is entitled to the 
protections afforded to a “Contractor” by the Minnesota Environmental Response and Liability Act. The 
parties specifically intend that Minn. Stat. §471.59 subd. 1a will apply to any work undertaken under this 
MPC and any work order issued hereunder. 

13. State Audits 

13.1. Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the party’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
practices relevant to any work order contract are subject to examination by the parties and by the State 
Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this MPC. 

14. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 

14.1. Government Data Practices. The Other Party and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data 
Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this MPC and any work 
order contract, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or 
disseminated by the Other Party under this MPC and any work order contract. The civil remedies of Minn. 
Stat. § 13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Other Party or the State. 

14.2. Intellectual Property Rights 

Page 105Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  8 

14.2.1. Intellectual Property Rights. The Requesting Party will own all rights, title, and interest in all of the 
intellectual property rights, including copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks, and service 
marks in the Works and Documents created and paid for under work order contracts. Works means 
all inventions, improvements, discoveries (whether or not patentable), databases, computer 
programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, 
materials, tapes, and disks conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by the Providing 
Party, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jointly with others in the 
performance of this master contract or any work order contract. Works includes “Documents.” 
Documents are the originals of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, 
photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, disks, or other materials, 
whether in tangible or electronic forms, prepared by the Providing Party, its employees, agents, or 
contractors, in the performance of a work order contract. The Documents will be the exclusive 
property of the Requesting Party and all such Documents must be immediately returned to the 
Requesting Party by the Providing Party upon completion or cancellation of the work order contract. 
To the extent possible, those Works eligible for copyright protection under the United States 
Copyright Act will be deemed to be “works made for hire.” The Providing Party Government assigns 
all right, title, and interest it may have in the Works and the Documents to the Requesting Party. The 
Providing Party must, at the request of the Requesting Party, execute all papers and perform all 
other acts necessary to transfer or record the Requesting Party’s ownership interest in the Works 
and Documents. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Requesting Party grants the Providing Party an 
irrevocable and royalty‐free license to use such intellectual property for its own non‐commercial 
purposes, including dissemination to political subdivisions of the state of Minnesota and to 
transportation‐related agencies such as the American Association of State Highway and 
Transportation Officials. 

14.2.2. Obligations with Respect to Intellectual Property. 

a. Notification. Whenever any invention, improvement, or discovery (whether or not patentable) is 
made or conceived for the first time or actually or constructively reduced to practice by the 
Providing Party, including its employees and subcontractors, in the performance of the work 
order contract, the Providing Party will immediately give the Requesting Party’s Authorized 
Representative written notice thereof, and must promptly furnish the Authorized Representative 
with complete information and/or disclosure thereon. 

b. Representation. The Providing Party must perform all acts, and take all steps necessary to ensure 
that all intellectual property rights in the Works and Documents are the sole property of the 
Requesting Party, and that neither Providing Party nor its employees, agents or contractors retain 
any interest in and to the Works and Documents.  

15. Affirmative Action 

15.1. The State intends to carry out its responsibility for requiring affirmative action by its Contractors, pursuant 
to Minn. Stat. §363A.36. Pursuant to that Statute, the Other Party is encouraged to prepare and implement 
an affirmative action plan for the employment of minority persons, women, and the qualified disabled, and 
submit such plan to the Commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Human Rights. In addition, when the 
Other Party lets a contract for the performance of work under a work order issued pursuant to this MPC, it 
must include the following in the bid or proposal solicitation and any contracts awarded as a result thereof: 

15.2. Covered Contracts and Contractors. If the Contract exceeds $100,000 and the Contractor employed more 
than 40 full‐time employees on a single working day during the previous 12 months in Minnesota or in the 
state where it has its principle place of business, then the Contractor must comply with the requirements of 
Minn. Stat. § 363A.36 and Minn. R. Parts 5000.3400‐5000.3600. A Contractor covered by Minn. Stat. § 
363A.36 because it employed more than 40 full‐time employees in another state and does not have a 
certificate of compliance, must certify that it is in compliance with federal affirmative action requirements. 

Page 106Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  9 

15.3. Minn. Stat. § 363A.36. Minn. Stat. § 363A.36 requires the Contractor to have an affirmative action plan for 
the employment of minority persons, women, and qualified disabled individuals approved by the Minnesota 
Commissioner of Human Rights (“Commissioner”) as indicated by a certificate of compliance. The law 
addresses suspension or revocation of a certificate of compliance and contract consequences in that event. 
A contract awarded without a certificate of compliance may be voided.  

15.4. Minn. R. Parts 5000.3400‐5000.3600.  

15.4.1. General. Minn. R. Parts 5000.3400‐5000.3600 implement Minn. Stat. § 363A.36. These rules include, 
but are not limited to, criteria for contents, approval, and implementation of affirmative action 
plans; procedures for issuing certificates of compliance and criteria for determining a contractor’s 
compliance status; procedures for addressing deficiencies, sanctions, and notice and hearing; annual 
compliance reports; procedures for compliance review; and contract consequences for non‐
compliance. The specific criteria for approval or rejection of an affirmative action plan are contained 
in various provisions of Minn. R. Parts 5000.3400‐5000.3600 including, but not limited to, parts 
5000.3420‐5000.3500 and 5000.3552‐5000.3559.  

15.4.2. Disabled Workers. The Contractor must comply with the following affirmative action requirements 
for disabled workers:  

a. The Contractor must not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
because of physical or mental disability in regard to any position for which the employee or 
applicant for employment is qualified. The Contractor agrees to take affirmative action to 
employ, advance in employment, and otherwise treat qualified disabled persons without 
discrimination based upon their physical or mental disability in all employment practices such as 
the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment, advertising, layoff or 
termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including 
apprenticeship. 

b. The Contractor agrees to comply with the rules and relevant orders of the Minnesota 
Department of Human Rights issued pursuant to the Minnesota Human Rights Act. 

c. In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance with the requirements of this clause, actions for 
noncompliance may be taken in accordance with Minn. Stat. Section 363A.36, and the rules and 
relevant orders of the Minnesota Department of Human Rights issued pursuant to the Minnesota 
Human Rights Act. 

d. The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, notices in a form to be prescribed by the commissioner of the Minnesota 
Department of Human Rights. Such notices must state the Contractor's obligation under the law 
to take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment qualified disabled employees 
and applicants for employment, and the rights of applicants and employees. 

e. The Contractor must notify each labor union or representative of workers with which it has a 
collective bargaining agreement or other contract understanding, that the Contractor is bound by 
the terms of Minn. Stat. Section 363A.36, of the Minnesota Human Rights Act and is committed 
to take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment physically and mentally 
disabled persons. 

15.4.3. Consequences. The consequences for the Contractor’s failure to implement its affirmative action 
plan or make a good faith effort to do so include, but are not limited to, suspension or revocation of 
a certificate of compliance by the Commissioner, refusal by the Commissioner to approve 
subsequent plans, and termination of all or part of this contract by the Commissioner or the State. 

15.4.4. Certification. The Contractor hereby certifies that it is in compliance with the requirements of Minn. 
Stat. § 363A.36 and Minn. R. Parts 5000.3400‐5000.3600 and is aware of the consequences for 
noncompliance. 

16. Workers’ Compensation 

Page 107Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  10 

16.1. Each party will be responsible for its own employees for any workers compensation claims. This MPC, and 
any work order contracts issued hereunder, are not intended to constitute an interchange of government 
employees under Minn. Stat. §15.53. To the extent that this MPC, or any work order issued hereunder, is 
determined to be subject to Minn. Stat. §15.53, such statute will control to the extent of any conflict 
between the contract and the statute.  

17. Publicity 

17.1. Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of a work order contract where the State is the 
Requesting Party must identify the State as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior 
written approval from the State’s Authorized Representative. For purposes of this provision, publicity 
includes notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices 
prepared by or for the Other Party individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors, with respect to 
the program, publications, or services provided resulting from a work order contract.  

17.2. Data Practices Act. Section 17.1 is not intended to override the Other Party’s responsibilities under the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act. 

18. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 

18.1. Minnesota law, without regard to its choice‐of‐law provisions, governs this master contract and all work 
order contracts. Venue for all legal proceedings out of this master contract or any work order contracts, or 
the breach of any such contracts, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent 
jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

19. Prompt Payment; Payment to Subcontractors 

19.1. The parties must make prompt payment of their obligations in accordance with applicable law. As required 
by Minn. Stat. § 16A.1245, when the Other Party lets a contract for work pursuant to any work order, the 
Other Party must require its contractor to pay all subcontractors, less any retainage, within 10 calendar days 
of the prime contractor's receipt of payment from the Other Party for undisputed services provided by the 
subcontractor(s) and must pay interest at the rate of one and one‐half percent per month or any part of a 
month to the subcontractor(s) on any undisputed amount not paid on time to the subcontractor(s). 

20. Minn. Stat. § 181.59. 

20.1. The Other Party will comply with the provisions of Minn. Stat. § 181.59 which requires: Every contract for or 
on behalf of the state of Minnesota, or any county, city, town, township, school, school district, or any other 
district in the state, for materials, supplies, or construction shall contain provisions by which the Contractor 
agrees: (1) That, in the hiring of common or skilled labor for the performance of any work under any 
contract, or any subcontract, no contractor, material supplier, or vendor, shall, by reason of race, creed, or 
color, discriminate against the person or persons who are citizens of the United States or resident aliens 
who are qualified and available to perform the work to which the employment relates; (2) That no 
contractor, material supplier, or vendor, shall, in any manner, discriminate against, or intimidate, or prevent 
the employment of any person or persons identified in clause (1) of this section, or on being hired, prevent, 
or conspire to prevent, the person or persons from the performance of work under any contract on account 
of race, creed, or color; (3) That a violation of this section is a misdemeanor; and (4) That this contract may 
be canceled or terminated by the state, county, city, town, school board, or any other person authorized to 
grant the contracts for employment, and all money due, or to become due under the contract, may be 
forfeited for a second or any subsequent violation of the terms or conditions of this contract.  

21. Termination; Suspension 

21.1. Termination by the State for Convenience. The State or commissioner of Administration may cancel this 
MPC and any work order contracts at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days written notice to the 
Other Party. Upon termination, the Other Party and the State will be entitled to payment, determined on a 
pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 

21.2. Termination by the Other Party for Convenience. The Other Party may cancel this MPC and any work order 
contracts at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days written notice to the State. Upon termination, 

Page 108Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  11 

the Other Party and the State will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed. 

21.3. Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate or suspend this MPC and any 
work order contract if it does not obtain funding from the Minnesota legislature or other funding source; or 
if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. 
Termination or suspension must be by written or fax notice to the Other Party. The State is not obligated to 
pay for any services that are provided after notice and effective date of termination or suspension. 
However, the Other Party will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if 
the master contract or work order is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota legislature or 
other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The State must provide the Other Party notice of the lack of 
funding within a reasonable time of the State’s receiving that notice. 

22. Data Disclosure 

22.1. Under Minn. Stat. §270C.65, subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Other Party consents to disclosure of its 
federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided 
to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state 
obligations. These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws 
which could result in action requiring the Other Party to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax 
liabilities, if any.  

23. Defense of Claims and Lawsuits 

23.1. If any lawsuit or claim is filed by a third party (including but not limited to the Other Party’s contractors and 
subcontractors), arising out of trunk highway work performed pursuant to a valid work order issued under 
this MPC, the Other Party will, at the discretion of and upon the request of the State, tender the defense of 
such claims to the State or allow the State to participate in the defense of such claims. The Other Party will, 
however, be solely responsible for defending any lawsuit or claim, or any portion thereof, when the claim or 
cause of action asserted is based on its own acts or omissions in performing or supervising the work. The 
Other Party will not purport to represent the State in any litigation, settlement, or alternative dispute 
resolution process. The State will not be responsible for any judgment entered against the Other Party, and 
will not be bound by the terms of any settlement entered into by the Other Party except with the written 
approval of the Attorney General and the Commissioner of Transportation and pursuant to applicable law. 

24. Additional Provisions 

24.1. NONE 

[THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE HAS INTENTIONALLY BEEN LEFT BLANK]   

Page 109Item 15.



  MnDOT Contract Number: 1050086 

  12 

 

OTHER PARTY 
The Other Party certifies that the appropriate person(s) 
have executed the contract on behalf of the Other Party 
as required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions or 
ordinances. 

By:    

Title:    

Date:    

By:    

Title:    

Date:    

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION 

By:    

Date:    

Title:    

 

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

By:    

Date:    

Page 110Item 15.



Exhibit A – Table of Technical Services
Master Partnership Contract Program FY 2023-2027

Date: 3/28/2022

Source 
Code Title Description

1735 Bituminous Plant Inspection

Performing QA/QC physical testing at the plant; sampling and transporting of materials from the plant to the lab for lab testing, 
plant reviews, and operations; investigating plant discrepancies; and other technical services in the plant or office associated with 
bituminous plant inspection.

2830 Bridge Bearing Assemblies All tasks related to the repair and maintenance of fixed or expansion-bearing assemblies on bridges. Includes related traffic

2819 Bridge Curb, Walk And Railing
Repairing and maintaining bridge curb, walk, rail, coping, and fencing connected to the rail. Includes glare screen and median 
barriers on bridges. Includes related traffic control.

2820 Bridge Deck
Work associated with bridge deck and slab repair regardless of removal depth or type of material used for patching. Includes deck 
or slab overlays and replacements and underside deck delamination. Includes related traffic control.

2838 Bridge Deck Crack Sealing All tasks related to deck crack sealing. Includes related traffic control. 

2827 Bridge Expansion, Relief Joints
All maintenance tasks associated with bridge expansion joints, except joint reestablishment. Includes tightening expansion device 
bolts and replacing seal glands. Includes related traffic control.

2855 Bridge Inspection Direct Support Activities that support bridge inspection, but are not direct production (i.e., leadership, technical, administrative assistance.

2828 Bridge Inspection-Federal Fund

All bridge inspection tasks for non-MnDOT bridges funded by the federal Fracture-Critical Bridge Program (Project Code will begin 
with TSL and with the local bridge number). Includes related inspection reports. For MnDOT Trunk Highway bridges (Project Code 
begins with TSO followed by the bridge number) and local and Department of Natural Resources (DNR) (bridge number begins 
with 9A follow by bridge number) bridge inspections to be billed to the local government or Department of Natural Resources 
(DNR) use Source Code 2824.

2824 Bridge Inspection-Non-Federal

All tasks related to inventory, inspection, and load capacity rating work done on trunk highway bridges to meet the requirements 
of the National Bridge Inspection System and/or Minnesota Bridge Safety Inspection Program or for billing to local governments. 
Includes related inspection reports and deck condition surveys.

1421
Bridge Management System 
Operation/Administration/Data Use for tasks related to the Bridge Management System, including operations, administration, or data entry.

2847 Bridge Poured/ Relief Joint Seal
All tasks associated with resealing bridge construction joints. Includes related traffic control. Related source type codes: Activities 
that support bridge inspection, but are not direct production (i.e., leadership, technical, administrative assistance).

2829 Bridge Superstructure

All tasks to repair any bridge component above the bridge seat that is not included in other source codes. Includes repairs to all 
types of bridge superstructure elements such as girders, beams, floor beams, trusses, stringers, t-beams, precast channels, and 
box girders. Includes related traffic control.

2316 Brush & Tree Removal
Maintaining, watering, trimming, and removing highway right of way tree and brush. Includes chipping of tree limbs and stump 
removal/grinding. Includes related traffic control.

0032 Business Unit Management
All expenses of business/office managers for general management and administration of support functions. includes 
administering central facilities maintenance and facilities capital budgets.

3000 Class Of Frequency Coordination Use for frequency coordination done with APCO, AASHTO or FCCA.

Page 1 of 5 Page 111Item 15.



Source 
Code Title Description

1733 Concrete Plant Inspections

Performing QA/QC physical testing at the plant; sampling and transporting of materials from the plant to the lab for lab testing, 
plant reviews, and operations; investigating plant discrepancies; and other technical services in the plant or office associated with 
stationary concrete plants or mobile concrete paving plant inspection.

1734 Construction Materials Inspections

Performing construction phase material inspection and engineering, for structural steel, precast and pre-stressed concrete, 
reinforcement steel, and electrical products and related technical services in the field and office for materials to be used in 
multiple projects. Includes travel time, sampling, and sample delivery. Includes tasks related to reviewing shop drawings furnished 
by suppliers or fabricators and contractor working drawings or calculations, and for tasks related to structural metals inspection 
(materials surveys, physical and chemical laboratory testing, material inspection and engineering, and technical services in the 
field and offices).

1802 Construction Surveying Use for surveys to provide staking for the contractor's operations and for any other construction phase surveying 

2106 Crack Sealing
All surface crack sealing, crack filling, or rout and seal operations. Includes related materials, hauling, stockpiling, and traffic 
control.

3023 Elec Comm Eq Rep - Miles

0400 Equipment Calibration-Mat Insp Use when performing periodic equipment calibration for equipment used in the materials lab or on construction projects.

1800 Field Inspection

All construction project field inspection (not cyclical inspection of assets), including preparatory plans & spec review, 
measurement, and verification other than environmental monitoring. Includes field inspection of materials such as gradations, 
densities/DCP, proctors, compaction, slump tests, and field air tests. Witnessing claims, determination and computation of pay 
quantities, materials control and certification for progress vouchers, but not for final payments. Includes collecting and 
transporting samples for lab tests, but not the actual laboratory verifications. Includes all construction phase project related 
activities for project and resident engineers such as problem resolution, guidance and direction to field technicians. Includes all 
miscellaneous field engineering expenses used by district offices such as space rental, utilities, or other costs charged to the 
construction project Includes all work associated with evaluation of implementation of intelligent compaction devices to 
determine if construction contract terms have been met.

1040 Final Design Surveys
All district field and office tasks needed to respond to supplemental "Requests for Survey Data" and add the data to the surveys 
base map or DTM. 

0601 Gen Training Preparation - Delivery
Use for time, materials, and travel expenses when developing or delivering training. includes course preparation, designing 
materials, and managing training records.

2210 Guardrail-Install/Repair/Maintenance 
Install, repair, or maintain low tension cable, plate beams, and end treatments; cable tension adjustments; and reflector 
replacement. includes related traffic control.

2624 Indirect Expense Indirect shop expenses and shop equipment. Allocate to mobile equipment.

1871 Lighting Maintenance & Utilities

All work related to installing, maintaining, restoring, or removing highway lighting systems and fixtures. Includes repairing, 
maintaining, or replacing supports necessary for roadway lighting luminaries. Includes patrol highway lighting, inspect lighting 
structures, electrical service for highway lighting, re-lamping, pump stations, anti-icing systems, truck roll-over warning systems 
and electrical repairs. Includes traffic control in support of roadway lighting activities. Use for tasks related to public 
inquiries/complaints, review utility billings, provide data, and conduct field reviews.

Page 2 of 5 Page 112Item 15.



Source 
Code Title Description

1875 Locate One Call
Finding and marking locations of buried conduit, cables, hand holes, loops, etc. in order to maintain or repair the traffic 
management system, signal systems, or roadway lighting systems.

1732 Material Testing & Inspection

Performing construction phase and research physical and chemical laboratory testing, and related technical services in the 
districts and central labs, and for performing research and construction phase non-destructive testing materials surveys, and 
related technical services in the field and offices. Includes detour surveys. Non-destructive tests include, skid resistance and falling 
weight deflectometer (FWD) testing.

2660 Misc Revenue
Used only by Office of Financial Management for billing and deposit transactions and to record payments to the department for 
gravel sold to contractors and others.

2822 Miscellaneous Bridge Maintenance

Miscellaneous maintenance tasks performed on a specific bridge or structure not covered by other source codes. Includes work 
on items such as stairways, drains, fencing, light bases, transient guards, and access doors. Includes transient removal, ordering 
materials, and picking up equipment. Includes related traffic control.

3049
On Call Electronic Communications Infrastructure 
Maintenance To be used by Statewide Radio Communications personnel to record on-call time.

2142 Overhead Sign Panel Maintenance 
Work related to the repair and replacement of overhead sign panels, extruded sign panels mounted on I-beams, and overhead 
sign structures. Includes related cable locates and traffic control. Does not include structural work.

2102 Patching Related source type codes: 2103-Heavy patching, 2104-Bituminous paving, 2105-Blow patching

1520 Pavement Management System
For tasks related to the operation of the pavement management system, including development and maintenance/technical 
support. Includes tasks to meet needs external to MnDOT.

2406 Plowing & Material Application
Shoulder to shoulder snow removal operation, winging back, snow blowing drifts, and the application of de-icing chemicals using 
mobile equipment. Includes changing cutting edges during event and related traffic control.

3005 Radio - Mobile Equipment

Use for the repair and preventative maintenance of all equipment associated with wireless two-way radio communications 
systems (includes mobile radios, portable radios, base stations, console workstations, recorders, etc.). Non-MnDOT equipment - 
Must use Project number assigned to requesting agency (State Patrol, DNR, BCA, Fire Marshall). See OSRC Project Code list.

3027 Radio Programming
Creating or modifying radio frequency programs and programming mobile and portable radios. Does not include mobile radios 
used as fixed base radios as part of the Inter-OP System (Use 3009).

3002 Radio/Electronic Infrastructure

Use for the repair and preventative maintenance of all equipment associated with wireless two-way radio communications 
systems (includes mobile radios, portable radios, base stations, console workstations, recorders, etc.). Non-MnDOT equipment - 
Must use Project number assigned to requesting agency; Department of Public Safety (DPS) includes State Patrol (SP) Bureau of 
Criminal Apprehension (BCA), Fire Marshall); does not include Department of Natural Resources (DNR). See OSRC Project

3007 Radio/Electronic System Engineering Use for design of microwave, radio and miscellaneous electronic systems.

3009 Radio/Electronic System Upgrade & Installation
Use for the installation and other services needed to provide major system upgrades or improvements to wireless or electronic 
systems. Use for all work performed to correct or repair deficiencies found in a new installation.

1716 Record Sampling

Used by Materials and Research Section and district materials staff to verify inspector" sampling and testing procedures and 
checking inspectors' equipment during project construction as required by FHWA. Use when performing field tests on split 
sample.

Page 3 of 5 Page 113Item 15.



Source 
Code Title Description

2222 Sign/Delineation/Marker Repair
Replacing, repairing, and washing signs (including temporary stop signs). Includes re-sequencing intersection signing and 
repair/replace overhead and extrude signs mounted on I-beams. Includes related cable locates and traffic control.

1182 Soils/Foundation Field/Laboratory Tests

All laboratory testing necessary to provide geotechnical information to complete roadway soils recommendations and approvals 
for use in the development of Final Design Plans and Special Provisions. Lab work includes R-value, resilient modulus, soil 
classification, gradation, proctor testing, unconfined compression, consolidation, direct simple shear, direct sheer, permeability 
and triaxial tests.

1879 State Furnished Materials
Use to record labor hours, equipment usage, and material costs to supply state furnished materials to a state road construction 
project with federal participation.

1738 State Project - Specific Materials Inspection

Performing material inspection and engineering for materials designated for a specific construction project (SP). Generally applies 
to inspection of such things as structural steel, prestressed concrete items, and most precast concrete items and related technical 
services in the field and offices when related to a particular SP. Use for SP specific tasks related to performing the review of shop 
drawings furnished by suppliers or fabricators and contractor working drawings or calculations, and for tasks related to structural 
metals inspection (materials surveys, physical and chemical laboratory testing, material inspection and engineering and technical 
services in the field and offices).

1434 Structural Metals Inspection-Non DOT

Reviewing shop drawings furnished by suppliers, fabricators, and contractors (working drawing or calculations), and for tasks 
related to structural metals inspection (materials surveys, physical and chemical laboratory testing, material inspection and 
engineering, and technical services in the field and offices) for local agency projects.

2629 Supplies & Small Tools Shop tools, small equipment, and supplies that cannot be directly charged to a mobile equipment unit.

0152 Support Services
Work that supports general office management, system management such as entering data into SWIFT, PPMS, PUMA and other 
MnDOT systems, attending staff meetings and other indirect support activities.

1312 Tech Assist-Outside MnDOT Use when providing technical assistance to an organization external to MnDOT.

3025 Tower/Building Maintenance
Use for all tasks related to the maintenance of a tower building or site. Includes towers, buildings, generators, LP system, fencing, 
landscaping, grounding, ice bridge, cable management, climbing ladders, card key systems, and HVAC.

1876 Traffic Counting

Use to record labor, equipment usage, and material costs for activities related to traffic counts made for statewide traffic 
monitoring or traffic operations. Includes all activities related to traffic counting, such as taking requests, assigning priorities, 
collecting field data, processing data, and developing new techniques for collection.

1501 Traffic Management System (TMS)

Used by traffic operations staff for all tasks that support the RTMC's operations center (or TOCC) providing traveler information, 
managing incidents and monitoring the FMS. Includes dynamic message sign maintenance, ramp meter maintenance, camera 
maintenance, and loop detection activities. Includes maintenance activities related to any ITS or TMS device such as RTMC cables, 
monitor wall, switchers, routers, or modems. Use to record all costs for maintenance activities related to traffic management fiber 
optics. Use for tasks related to maintaining traffic operations software including minor software enhancements and fixes. Use 
when providing traffic operations technical assistance external to MnDOT. Use with

Page 4 of 5 Page 114Item 15.



Source 
Code Title Description

1513 Traffic Management System (TMS) Integration
For tasks associated with the incorporation of new and existing TMS devices (cameras, loops, DMS, and other ITS devices) into 
existing infrastructure to ensure proper operation. Use with the Construction/Program Delivery Appropriation.

1500 Traffic Mgt System Maintenance

Used by staff to maintain various Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) devices such as dynamic message signs, ramp meters, 
cameras, detection, cables, RICWS, video wall monitors, switches, routers or modems. Used to record all costs for maintenance 
activities related to traffic management fiber optics. Not to be used for Lighting or Traffic Signal maintenance.

1721 Traffic Sign Work Orders Use for work involved in preparing work orders for traffic signs. Use only with Maintenance Operations appropriation (T790081).

2863 Traffic Signal Inspection
Work related to cyclical structural and electrical inspection and preventive maintenance checks of traffic signal 
systems/structures. Includes labor, equipment, materials, and traffic control.

1870 Traffic Signal Maintenance

Work related to the structural repair and replacement of traffic signal system structures and all electrical maintenance for traffic 
signal systems including electrical power, labor, equipment materials, GSOC locates, traffic control and responses to public 
inquiries.

2834 Waterway Maintenance
All tasks related to waterway maintenance for deck bridges. Includes debris removal, waterway cleanup, channel repair, and 
channel protection repair that is not part of slope protection. Includes related traffic control.

Page 5 of 5 Page 115Item 15.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project AP-003:  Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) and Aircraft Rescue Firefighting 
Facility (ARFF) – Consider Proposal for Design Phase Services with TKDA. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a Proposal for Design Phase Services with TKDA for the SRE Facility at the 
Airport. At the 04/26/2022 meeting, the City Council authorized City and TKDA staff 
to submit requests for federal and State grant funding for this project. The grant 
application was submitted on 04/29/2022. Securing grant agreements to utilize AIP 
funds and State grant dollars for project design is critical to ensure that the City 
remains on target for future project bidding and construction.  
 
The services under this proposal may be authorized contingent upon the receipt of 
the federal and State grant agreements. 
 

Fiscal Impact: Design phase services with TKDA total $255,000. 
 
Total design cost in our request for grant funding is $297,000.00. This total includes 
$7,000 in local project costs and $35,000 reimbursement for our pre-design study.  
 
Federal Airport Improvement Program (AIP) funding for fiscal year 2022 is requested 
in the amount of $132,448.00 for 90% of the federally eligible work. State funding is 
requested in the amount of $112,242.75 for a 70% State funding share on federally 
ineligible portions of the facility, and a 5% match on the federally eligible work. The 
remainder will be funded with local funds in the amount of $52,309.25. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council authorize execution of the attached Proposal for Design Phase 
Services for the SRE Facility at the Airport with TKDA in the amount of $255,000 
with services under this proposal contingent on receipt of the federal and State 
grant agreements. 

 

Page 116Item 16.



 

TKDA® | 444 Cedar Street Suite 1500 | Saint Paul, MN 55101  651.292.4400 • tkda.com 

An employee-owned company promoting affirmative action and equal opportunity. 

May 2, 2022 submitted via email to: jason.anderson@ci.marshall.mn.us 
 
 
Mr. Jason Anderson, PE 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 
344 West Main Street 
Marshall, MN 56258 
 
Re: Marshall SRE Facility Design at Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport 

SP No.A4201-105 | FAA AIP No.3-27-0056-019-2022 
TKDA Project No.18338.000 

 
Dear Mr. Anderson: 

In response to your request, we propose to provide Architectural and/or Engineering Services in connection with 
the Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) Facility Design at the Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport (MML) in 
Marshall, Minnesota, hereinafter called the Project. Our services will be provided in the manner described in this 
Proposal subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Professional Services Agreement dated March 10, 
2020. 

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
The SRE Facility Design Project at MML consists of the following items to be accomplished under one future 
construction contract. The Project will be funded through Federal (FAA), State (MnDOT Aeronautics) and Local 
funding sources. This Project includes major items of work as follows: 
• Confirmation of predesign program recommendations: 

o Up to 8,800 SF freestanding SRE building, with consideration for a future Air Rescue Fire Fighting (ARFF) 
facility addition. 
 Three (3) vehicle fleet bays (design of a 4th bay is included, but will be bid as an alternate) 
 Open office space 
 Combined conference and breakroom 
 Restrooms 
 Utility rooms 

• Preparation of Plans and Specifications  
• Mechanical Systems–TKDA will provide an analysis of heating systems during Schematic Design for review to 

aid in the selection of the final system to be designed in subsequent phases. 

II. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY TKDA 
Based on TKDA’s understanding of the Project, we propose to provide the following services: 
A. PART A–PROGRAMMING & SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

1. Project Management 
TKDA will lead the design process and manage the design team in a way that guides the owner and other 
stakeholders to an agreed upon solution.  

2. Internal Design Meetings 
These meetings will be set on a recurring basis for the coordination of the design team and any outside 
consultants or entities whose work or disciplines may impact the project. 

3. Client Meetings (6) via MS Teams 
Client Meetings will be scheduled at regular intervals throughout schematic design process. Meetings will 
be opportunities for the team to receive feedback and make any corrections based on client input. 

4. Topographic Survey and Geotechnical Site Analysis 
TKDA will visit the site to provide the team and owner with a topographic survey of the site. 

5. Site Visit 
Members of the design team will make one (1) site visit for visual documentation of the existing conditions 
within and around the project area. 

Page 117Item 16.

mailto:jason.anderson@ci.marshall.mn.us


Snow Removal Equipment Facility Design 
Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 
May 2, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

 

6. Permit Review 
Review of any required submittals for Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ). TKDA will schedule meetings 
with local code officials, fire marshal, plan reviewers, City administrators, & other necessary parties.  

7. Validate Program/Concept Layouts 
TKDA will further refine concept layouts from the preferred option generated during the previous Pre-Design 
Study to arrive at a Schematic Design level floor plan agreed upon by all parties.  

8. Schematic Design Model/Documents 
9. Preliminary Code Analysis 

Code Analysis will be performed to determine egress compliance, exit locations, construction type, 
setbacks, preliminary occupant loads and fixture counts. 

10. Preliminary Engineering 
Initial engineering efforts will encompass exploration of all client desired systems & evaluation for feasibility. 

11. Coordinate Work with Others 
Work will be coordinated internally through our project process, design team meetings and as discussed in 
regularly scheduled Client meetings. Our team will be in communication throughout course of this effort. 

12. QA/QC 
TKDA uses team-wide strategic advisory meetings, detailed schedules, and project documentation. Each 
discipline will employ quality assurance measures including, but not limited to, selection of an Architect or 
Engineer not assigned to the project in order to get objective reviews at each phase to identify any potential 
building system conflicts. 

13. Issue Schematic Design Package (30% Design) 
14. Schematic Design Review Meeting (MS Teams) 

B. PART B–FINAL DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 
1. Project Management 

TKDA will lead the design process and manage the design team in a way that guides the owner and other 
stakeholders to an agreed upon solution. 

2. Internal Meetings 
These meetings will be set on a recurring basis for the coordination of the design team and any outside 
consultants or entities whose work or disciplines may impact the project. 

3. Client Meetings (6) MS Teams 
Client Meetings will also be scheduled at regular intervals throughout the Design Development and 
Construction Document phases. These meetings will be opportunities for the team to receive feedback and 
make any corrections based on client input. 

4. 60% Review Submittal 
5. 95% Review Submittal 
6. Final Code Analysis 

Complete Code Analysis will be performed on an on-going basis as the project evolves to determine 
compliance with all current discipline specific, building and energy codes having jurisdiction. 

7. Final Engineering 
Final Engineering efforts will be the result of agreed upon strategies and will provide fully designed, detailed 
and reviewed systems, components and all equipment meeting owner and designer expectations. 

8. Final Design & Construction Documents 
9. Specifications 

TKDA discipline leads will be responsible for developing the required specifications to be delivered in a 
specification book format as part of the final signed document. 

10. QA/QC 
11. Prepare signed final document package for both permitting and bidding as required. 

C. PART C–CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES None. Construction Phase Services will be provided under a 
separate contract 

D. PART D–CLOSEOUT PHASE SERVICES Closeout Phase Services, including the preparation and submittal 
of the FAA Grant Closeout Report for the design grant only. 

Page 118Item 16.



Snow Removal Equipment Facility Design 
Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 
May 2, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

 

III. ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
If authorized in writing by the City, TKDA will furnish or obtain Additional Services of the types listed below which 
are not considered as basic services under this Proposal. Additional Services shall be billable on an Hourly Rate 
basis per our Professional Services Agreement, and such billings shall be over and above any maximum amounts 
set forth herein. 
A. Any services not identified in SECTION II above. 
B. Registered land or right-of-way surveys, legal descriptions, or related services. 
C. Preparation of DBE Program (beyond Contract-specific goals). 
D. Any trips by TKDA staff to Marshall, Minnesota in excess of those indicated in PART A or B. 
E. Environmental services including, but not limited to, wetland delineation and site remediation.  
F. Procurement of snow removal or other maintenance equipment. 
G. Design of ARFF Facility or other building additions. 
H. Foundation design in excess of standard spread concrete foundations. Design of deep foundations, pilings, or 

structural floor slab systems are not included & will be considered cause for additional scope and compensation. 
I. Building modeling and evaluations to meet LEED or B3 Requirements. 
J. Design will be done in Revit and design deliverables will be PDF dwgs. Any renderings, CAD files, or model will 

be an Additional Service. 
K. Changes in Project scope including but not limited to: 

1. Major changes in the design or scope of work after 60% submittal documents or as part of value 
engineering. 

2. Design changes after 95% drawing have been issued. 
3. Contractor deviations from documents or equipment substitutions that result in redesign efforts. 

L. Permitting, permitting assistance, and plan review fees. 

IV. CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 
These responsibilities shall be as set forth in Article 9 of the Professional Services Agreement and as further 
described or clarified below: 
A. Provide TKDA with access to the Project site as required to perform services listed in SECTION II. 
B. Provide reviews of materials furnished by TKDA in a reasonable & prompt manner so the Project schedule can 

be maintained. 
C. Provide TKDA with access to information related to CITY-owned snow removal and maintenance equipment. 

V. PERIOD OF SERVICE 
SECTION II services shall be completed within 12 months from date of Authorization. Period of service is subject 
to change based on actual organization review timeframes, Project funding availability, & as directed by the City. 

VI. COMPENSATION 
Compensation to TKDA for services provided as described in SECTION II of this Proposal shall be in the Lump 
Sum amount of $255,000. Our detailed Project Fee Estimate is attached. Payment shall be made in accordance 
with Article 4 of our Professional Services Agreement. The Lump Sum amount is based on the following breakdown: 

Section II.A: Programming & Schematic Design (Lump Sum) $99,100.00 
Section II.B: Final Design & Construction Documents (Lump Sum) $137,200.00 
Section II.D: Project Closeout $5,200.00 
Total Lump Sum Labor Cost $237,500.00 
Estimated Expenses (Miscellaneous & Consultants) $13,500.00 

Total Lump Sum Amount $255,000.00 
  

Page 119Item 16.



Snow Removal Equipment Facility Design 
Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 
May 2, 2022 
Page 4 

The level of effort required to accomplish SECTION II services can be affected by factors which are beyond our 
control. Therefore, if it appears at any time charges for services rendered under SECTION II will exceed the above, 
we agree we will not perform services or incur costs which will result in billings in excess of such amount until we 
have been advised by you additional funds are available and our work can proceed. 

VII. CONTRACTUAL INTENT
We thank you for the opportunity to submit this Proposal. We agree this letter and its attachments constitute a
contract between us upon a signed copy returned to us. This Proposal will be open for acceptance for 60 days,
unless provisions herein are changed by us in writing prior to that time. Please feel free to contact Andrew Gardner,
Project Manager directly at 651.726.7960 or andrew.gardner@tkda.com if you have any questions.

Sincerely, 

Andrew Gardner, AIA, LEED AP, NCARB DJ Heinle, AIA, CID, NCARB 
Project Manager, Architect Vice President, Architecture Division 

Attachments: Project Schedule 
Floor Plan (Predesign Report Appendix A–Operational Baseline) 
EXHIBIT A-Project Fee Estimate 

c: John Peterson, PE–TKDA 
John Ahern, PE–TKDA 

ACCEPTED FOR CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

By: _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Signature) Printed Name/Title Date 

CLIENT DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE: 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Name/Title Phone Email 

ADG:JNP:JWA:amc:ces 
K:\g-m\Marshall\18338000\01_Management\01_Contracts\Marshall SRE-ARFF Design Scope Letter 042922.docx 

Page 120Item 16.

mailto:andrew.gardner@tkda.com


Snow Removal Equipment [SRE] Facility Design 
Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 
 
 

Proposed Project Schedule 
 

ID Phase/Task Start Date End Date 
1.0 Design 08.02.22 02.01.23     

1.1 Schematic Design (30%) 08.02.22 09.09.22 
1.2 Project Review w/ Estimate 09.12.22 09.16.22 
1.3 Design Development (60%) 09.19.22 10.28.22 
1.4 Project Review w/ Estimate 10.31.22 11.04.22 
1.5 Construction Documents (90%) 11.07.22 12.23.22 
1.6 Project Review w/ Estimate 12.26.22 01.06.23 
1.7 Issue for Bid Documents 01.09.23 01.27.23 

 Issue for Bid Documents  02.01.23 
            

2.0 Bidding & Negotiation 02.01.23 03.31.23    

2.1 Bid Posting & Advertise 02.01.23 02.09.23 
2.2 Pre-Bid Meeting  02.10.23 
2.3 Questions & Addendum 02.13.23 03.03.22 
2.4 Bidding & Bid Opening 03.06.23 03.10.23 
2.5 Negotiation 03.13.23 03.30.23 

 Construction Award  03.31.23 
            

3.0 Construction 04.03.23 05.17.24    

3.1 Mobilization 04.03.23 04.21.23 
3.2 Pre-Construction Meeting  04.17.23 
3.3 Construction 04.21.23 04.26.24 
3.4 Punchlist  04.29.24 
3.5 Substantial Completion  05.10.24 
3.6 Final Cleaning 05.13.24 05.17.24 

 Occupancy  05.20.24 
 

ADG:amc 
K:\g-m\Marshall\18338000\01_Management\01_Contracts\SRE at MML Design Project Schedule.docx 

Page 121Item 16.



SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA REGIONAL AIRPORT - SRE/ARFF PRE-DESIGN
FLOOR PLAN - OPERATIONAL BASELINE

N

FT

0 16 32LEVEL 01
1/16” = 1’-0”

BREAK /
MEETING ROOM

670 SF

RR
90 SF

UTILITY
210 SF

RR
90 SF

OSHKOSH PLOW
16W x 36L x 12.6H

(1996, F.L.)

JOHN DEERE
644 L PAYLOADER
10W x 30L x 12.6H

(2020, S.L.)

OSHKOSH BLOWER
11W x 31L x 13.8H

(1983, S.L.)

BOBCAT
SKIDLOADER
W/ BUCKET

10W x 16L x 7.5H
(2004, S.L.)

GMC PICKUP
W/ PLOW

8W x 23L x 7H
(2003, S.L.)

F-150 PICKUP
8W x 19L x 7H

(2007, S.L.)

F-350 1 TON
DUMP BOX W/

PLOW / SANDER
9.5W x 27L x 7.5H

(2010, S.L.)

JD 7410 TRACTOR
W/ LOADER/

BUCKET
9W x 22L x 10.5H

(2000, S.L.)

JD 4720
TRACTOR

W/ LOADER/
BUCKET

7W x 16L x 8H
(2012, S.L.)

JD 1445
FRONT MOWER

8W x 11L x 6H
(2012, S.L.)

JD HX20
20' WIDE

PULL MOWER
9W x 18L x 8H

(2009, S.L.)

PJ TRAILER
9W x 24L

(2007, S.L.)

POLARIS
RANGER

UTV
6W x 13L x 6H

(2012, S.L.)

LORENZ
SNOW BLOWER
8.6W x 7L x 8.6H

(2006, S.L.)

MB SWEEPER
MCD-WB

4W x 5L x 4H
(2007, S.L.)

GENIE LIFT
AEP-40

3W x 5L x 7H
(2006, S.L.)

FWD PLOW
16W x 30L x 11.8H

(1985, S.L.)

OSHKOSH BROOM
21W x 35L x 12.8H

(1992, L.)

INTERNATIONAL DUMP TRUCK W/ PLOW
AND WING

17.6W x 30L x 10H
(1995, S.L.)

VEHICLE BAYS
7200 SF

500 SF
OFFICE

FUTURE ARFF 
3025 GSF

SRE BUILDING
8800 GSF

APPARATUS BAY
1200 SF

APPARATUS BAY
1200 SF

UTILITY
105 SF

DECON/
LAUNDRY

100 SF

HOSE STOR.
130 SF

PPE
170 SF

HALL
50 SF

FLEXIBLE SPACE FOR 
SAND/CHEMICAL STORAGE

STORAGE BAY 01STORAGE BAY 02STORAGE BAY 03

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
STORED ON-AIRPORT

30’-0” 30’-0”

110’-0” 55’-0”

5
5

’-0
”

8
0

’-0
”

30’-0” 20’-0” 11’-0” 22’-0”

ENTRY
40 SF

Page 122Item 16.



EXHIBIT A
Project Fee Estimate

Client: City of Marshall, MN-Snow Removal Equipment Building Design Date: 4/27/2022
Project: Design & Construction Documents Prepared By: ADG

LA Support
PM RA D1 Sr Eng II Grad Eng  D1 Sr Eng II Reg Eng Survey Reg Eng Specialist D1 Reg Eng D3 RLA Admin

Programming & Schematic Design

1 Project Management 8 40 48 6,407$              

2 Internal Meetings 6 6 6 4 4 4 4 4 4 2 44 5,634$              

3 Client Meetings (6) MS Teams 6 6 6 6 6 6 36 5,258$              

4 Topographic Survey 30 30 2,235$              

5 Site Visit 6 6 12 1,412$              

6 Gather Documentation 12 12 6 30 3,220$              

7 Validate Program/Concept Layouts 4 16 8 4 4 36 4,809$              

8 Schematic Design Model/Documents 4 48 100             6 40 24 16 40 40 16 334             35,979$            

9 Preliminary Code Analysis 12 6 6 10 6 6 46 5,532$              

10 Preliminary Engineering 12 12 24 10 24 16 20 118             14,303$            

11 Coordinate Work with Others 10 8 6 6 6 4 4 44 5,214$              

12 QA/QC 4 4 6 4 2 4 4 2 30 4,413$              

13 Issue Schematic Design Package 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 8 26 2,798$              

14 Review Meeting (MS Teams) 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 16 1,976$              

SUBTOTAL HOURS 34 176             154             4 56 48 2 88 30 4 70 58 12 78 26 10 850             TKDA 99,190$            

Phase - Hours per Discipline 364             108             120             132             90               26               10               

SUBTOTAL FEES 6,269$       21,703$     13,701$     631$           5,551$       3,830$       414$           9,865$       2,235$       768$           11,479$     5,771$       2,320$       10,640$     3,068$       944$           Subtotal 99,189$            

Phase - Fee per Discipline 41,673$     10,012$     12,514$     18,018$     12,960$     3,068$       944$           

Final Design & Construction Documents

1 Project Management 40 40 4,932$              

2 Internal Meetings 10 10 10 4 4 4 4 4 4 54 6,804$              

3 Client Meetings (6) MS Teams 6 6 6 6 6 6 36 4,916$              

4 60% Review Submittal 24 48 2 2 2 2 4 4 4 92 9,536$              

5 95% Review Submittal 24 48 2 2 2 2 4 4 4 92 9,536$              

6 Final Code Analysis 12 6 4 10 4 36 4,187$              

7 Final Engineering 10 24 48 20 36 24 20 40 222             27,984$            

8 Final Design & Construction Documents 10 40 70 24 70 34 24 70 48 24 414             45,060$            

9 Coordinate work with Others 10 4 6 4 12 6 42 4,971$              

10 Specifications 12 6 10 6 6 32 72 7,908$              

11 QA/QC 4 6 6 4 6 6 2 4 2 6 46 6,897$              

12 Prepare Final Signed Document Package 10 8 2 2 4 2 4 2 6 40 4,458$              

13 -             -$

SUBTOTAL HOURS 30 204             214             6 98 80 4 104             -             6 92 118             22 114             54 40 1,186          TKDA 137,189$          

Phase - Hours per Discipline 448             184             108             216             136             54               40               

SUBTOTAL FEES 5,531$       25,155$     19,040$     947$           9,714$       6,384$       827$           11,658$     -$           1,152$       15,087$     11,741$     4,254$       15,551$     6,372$       3,776$       Subtotal 137,189$          

Phase - Fee per Discipline 49,726$     17,045$     12,485$     27,980$     19,805$     6,372$       3,776$       

Task Task Description Phase Dollars
Task Total 

Dollars
Task Total 

Hours

Architecture Mechanical ElectricalCivil

Estimated Person Hours Required

Structural

Page 123Item 16.



Project Fee Estimate
Client: City of Marshall, MN-Snow Removal Equipment Building Design Date: 4/27/2022
Project: Design & Construction Documents Prepared By: ADG

LA Support
PM RA D1 Sr Eng II Grad Eng  D1 Sr Eng II Reg Eng Survey Reg Eng Specialist D1 Reg Eng D3 RLA AdminTask Task Description Phase Dollars

Task Total 
Dollars

Task Total 
Hours

Architecture Mechanical ElectricalCivil

Estimated Person Hours Required

Structural

Project Close-Out

1 Project Management 16               16               2,950$              

5 Project Close-Out 12               12               2,213$              

SUBTOTAL HOURS 28               -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             28               TKDA 5,163$              

Phase - Hours per Discipline 28               -             -             -             -             -             -             

SUBTOTAL FEES 5,163$       -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           Subtotal 5,163$              

Phase - Fee per Discipline 5,163$       -             -             -$           -$           -$           -$           

Hours by Discipline 92               380             368             10               154             128             6                 192             30               10               162             176             34               192             80               50               2,064          

Total Billable for Charged Time 16,963$     46,858$     32,741$     1,578$       15,265$     10,214$     1,241$       21,523$     2,235$       1,920$       26,566$     17,512$     6,574$       26,191$     9,440$       4,720$       241,541$          241,542$          

Fees by Discipline 96,562$     27,057$     24,999$     45,998$     32,765$     9,440$       4,720$       241,541$          

Total Labor (Rounded) 241,500$          

Expenses:

Travel & Subsistence (TS) 1,100$              

Miscellaneous (MI) 150$                 

Reproduction & Reprographics (RR) 1,250$              

Subconsultant - Geotechnical Services 10,000$            

Subconsultant Mark-up 10% 1,000$                 

Total Estimated Expenses 13,500$            

Total Project Fees 255,000$          

Page 124Item 16.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall 

Festivals. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall 

Festivals to use at the Red Baron Arena & Expo, Arena Floor, 1651 Victory Drive on 

May 14, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00/day  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Convention and Visitors 

Bureau to use at the Red Baron Arena & Expo, Arena Floor, 1651 Victory Drive on 

May 14, 2022. 

 

Page 125Item 17.



Page 126Item 17.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission, Planning Commission  

Schafer – Airport Commission, Joint LEC Management Committee, MERIT Center Commission, 

SW Amateur Sports Commission 

Meister – Cable Commission, Community Services Advisory Board, Economic Development 

Authority 

DeCramer – Economic Development Authority, Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission, 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission, Public Housing Commission 

Labat – Adult Community Center Commission, Convention & Visitors Bureau, Library Board, 

Marshall Area Transit Committee 

Lozinski – Joint LEC Management Committee, Police Advisory Board 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 127Item 18.



 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council; City Staff 
 
FROM:  Sharon Hanson, City Administrator 
 
DATE:  May 10, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Brief  
 

 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 I am working towards the closing of HRA owned property to the Minnesota State Amory 
Building Commission. 

 I am continuing working with City staff regarding the sale of Block 11 Property. 

 Continue to work with Staff and legal counsel and Paul Schierholz regarding Broadmoor 
Valley legal matters.  

 Awaiting status update from Minnesota Department of Agriculture regarding the 
purchase of Helena.  

 I am working on contract review regarding the various road construction projects.  

 Criminal prosecution numbers for April are as follows: 
April: 
 

 ASSAULT OFP  
VIOL. 

DWI OTHER  
ALCOHOL 

TRAFFIC THEFT OTHER TOTAL 
2022 

2021  
Comparison 

Prosecution 1 1 6 1 2 3 1 15 12 

Dismissed          

Non-
Prosecution 

1    3 1 2 7 4 

Refer to 
County 

         

 
ADMINISTRATION 

 This past month completed coordinating a six-week course for SMSU Gold College. We had 
various city, county and State of MN staff present on government related topics. Great feedback 
from the participants! 

 Met with Broadmoor Mobile Home Park owner Paul Schierholz and City Attorney Dennis 
Simpson regarding MN Housing Finance Agency grant award. Questions on scope of work, MN 
Housing requirements for 25-year period.  

 Met with HR Director regarding City Clerk position. Position was posted with current job 
description; various staff will fill the role of City Clerk.  

Page 128Item 23.



 Met with Mayor and selected staff to review City Attorney RFP. Expect to present for Council 
consideration at last mtg in May. 

 The indoor recreation facility and YMCA collaboration feasibility study has been drafted, 
planning a presentation to YMCA Executive Committee May 11th to discuss cost participation.  

 At this time, still awaiting next steps from House and Senate on possible tax bill and inclusion of 
city’s request for sales tax extension.  

 Met with Director of Administrative Services to discuss 2023 budget schedule, expect a 
presentation at May meeting to finalize budget meeting dates with Council. 

 Attended World Fest at Red Baron—A VERY successful event for SMSU and Red Baron! 

 Mayor and I this past month were invited to tour AURI with Congresswoman Fischbach. Very 
successful program that is helping small food businesses with getting their food products to 
further production.  

 Mayor and I attended Marshall Leadership Academy graduation event. CJ CJ Food Americas CEO 
Dimitrios Smyrnios presented on the topic of leadership to the group.  

Economic Development Authority 

 Shopko - Woodcrest 
o Staff continues to work with Woodcrest Capital on filling the former Shopko building. To 

date, Woodcrest has two confirmed tenants and is finalizing terms with a third. 
Construction is expected to begin in the coming months to accommodate future 
tenants.  

 Façade Improvement 
o We have closed the Façade Improvement Grant funding period for 2022. We awarded 

14 grants for a total of $105,645.05. The projects submitted in the 14 approved grant 
awards equate to $525,720.44 in total improvements including total store fronts, 
signage, lighting, windows, siding and a new awning.   

 Block 11 
o HRA approved the Development Agreement between the City and CBC Fischer Group, 

completing the TIF application process. CBC Fischer Group has started the building 
permit.  

 Market Street Mall 
o The interested party has ended their due diligence period and ended their contract for 

the sale of the mall. Staff is discussing alternative options for the property.  

 Parkway 
o The Board approved two land sales in the Parkway addition and will hold public hearings 

at the May Board meeting.  

Human Resources 

 Staffing update:  The City welcomes the following new employees:  Ryan Chapa—Building 
Custodian, Amanda Stattelman—Office Assistant/Receptionist in Community Services, and 
Benjamin Powers—Maintenance Technician at the arena (will start 05/16/22).  The following 
employees recently accepted promotions:  Ryan Hoffmann—Police Captain, Ben Rieke—Police 
Sergeant, and Nathan St. Aubin—Police Corporal.  These promotions in our police department 
became effective 04/22/22.  The City is currently accepting applications for the following 
positions:  City Clerk, Firefighter (paid-on-call), and a variety of temporary and seasonal 

Page 129Item 23.



positions.  Staff are also currently reviewing applications and interviewing candidates for our 
part-time Liquor Checkout Clerk positions. 

 Safety program:  MMUA has hired Rusty Kaderabek to be our new Safety Consultant.  Rusty 
began an orientation and tours of our facilities in April.  His first training presentation with City 
staff will occur on May 17th.  We welcome Rusty and are excited to have a Safety Consultant on-
board again with the City. 

 Union negotiations:  City staff will meet with the Police Supervisors LELS unit on May 12th to 
begin negotiations on a 2022 contract.  Staff met in negotiations with the AFSCME unit in 
March.  We are working on scheduling a second meeting to continue negotiations. 

 Classification/Compensation Study:  We are in the final phase of the project with a 
representative from Gallagher reviewing the appeals submitted by employees.  Once the 
review is complete, staff will communicate the results to the employees who appealed.  Staff 
are hoping to be able to close this project by May 31, 2022. 

 
Clerk 

 Meeting with various staff on transition items. 

Finance 
  

Assessing 
  

Liquor Store 
 April Financials:  Sales $552,183 +6.42%, Customer Count 16,478 +3.48%, Ticket Average $33.51 +3.04%.  

A solid month for all financials compared to 2021.  With Summer around the corner, our busy season 
will begin. 

 This Spring there will be plenty of new beer, seltzer, and liquor offerings for our store-always a challenge 
to find beer cooler and floor space-check out all that is new. 

 Made in Minnesota Beer Festival (some wineries will also attend) will be May 14 from 3pm-6pm. At the 
Red Barron Arena.  There will close to 20 breweries and wineries sampling.  Be sure to get your tickets 
before it sells out. 

COMMUNITY SERVICES 
We welcomed Amanda Stattelman in our office this week as an Office Assistant/Receptionist. Amanda 
joins the City after spending 17 years at American Engineering & Testing, Inc., (AET). 
 
The Red Baron Arena & Expo will also welcome a new employee on May 16th. Ben Powers joins the City 
from Flint Hills Resources. Ben fills our hybrid position in which he works in the Parks Department for six 
months during the spring/summer. 
 
Summer 2022 Community Education & Recreation offerings will be available for registration on 
Wednesday, May 18th. 
 
Marshall Aquatic Center is scheduled to open to the public on Saturday, June 4th. 
 

Page 130Item 23.



City Band returns this summer after a two-year pandemic hiatus with an opening concert scheduled at 
Liberty Park on Wednesday, June 8th at 7:00pm. 
 
COMMUNITY PLANNING 
Building Services / Planning & Zoning  

 About 250 open permits.  

 Ralco, three Avera projects, the third Unique apartment building, and Border State Electric 
building are the largest projects under construction. 

 New permit software is open for applicants in starting in May.  

 Sign Ordinance is under review. 
 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION 
Engineering  

 Project Z83: James/Camden – Reviewing Final Change Order and Pay Request 

 Project Z87: Diversion Channel Slope Repairs and Sheet Pile Removal – R&G intends to 
complete this work in Spring 2022. Contract end date is October 14, 2022. 

 Project Z88: 2021 State Aid Overlay – Pedestrian ramps on N. 4th Street adjacent to Walnut 
and Elm Streets has been completed. Staff will proceed with final review towards contract 
close out.  

 Project PK-001: Independence Park Trail Replacement Project – A&C has completed trail 
replacement in the east portion of the park nearby the baseball fields and basketball court. 
Remaining trail will be replaced in Spring/Summer 2022. Contract end date is July 29, 2022. 

 Project ST-003: South 1st, Greely, and Williams Street reconstruction – Tree removals have 
been completed on the project. Further construction is not expected until early July, 
weather dependent.  

 Project ST-004: Halbur Road reconstruction – Staff is coordinating with Duininck to 
determine a schedule for construction. 

 Project ST-005: Rose and Baldwin Parking Lot Reconstruction – Project is being advertised 
and bids will be opened on May 18th.  

 Project ST-006: SRTS School Pedestrian Crossing Improvements – Bids will be opened on 
May 4th with an award recommendation brought before the Council at the May 10th 
Council Meeting. 

 Project ST-007: UCAP Bus Shelter Installations – Project plans are complete. Staff is waiting 
on Sidewalk/Bus Shelter easements to be signed and returned. Staff is also waiting on final 
contract requirements from UCAP for their MnDOT grant. Once both are received, staff 
will recommend advertisement. 

 Project ST-009: N. 3rd St./W. Lyon St. Reconstruction – Staff and Bolton & Menk are hosting 
a stakeholder engagement meeting with the Downtown Business District on the morning 
of May 4th. Comments received from that discussion will be used in development of the 
streetscaping scope of work. Staff has also prepared a web page on the City’s website with 
information regarding the project.  

 Project ST-023: W. Lyon St. (College to 1st) Reconstruction – Project is currently being 
advertised. Bids will be opened on May 19th with an award recommendation brought 
before the Council at the May 24th Council Meeting. 

Page 131Item 23.



 Project SWM-002: Legion Field Stormwater Project – Phase II (Parkway Basin) – Staff is 
working with Bolton & Menk to develop project plans for construction in 2022. Included in 
this work is permitting with BNSF. Project plans are roughly at the 95% stage currently. 

 Project SWM-007: Independence Park Pond Forebay Expansion – Towne & Country 
Excavating is continuing excavation of the new pond expansion and is anticipating 
completion within the upcoming couple weeks, weather permitting.  
 

Building Maintenance 

  
Street Department  

  
Airport/Public Ways Maintenance  

  
Wastewater 

 Staff has completed 307 preventative maintenance work orders in the last 30 days. 

 Spring cleaning of al sanitary lift stations has been completed. 

 Working on televising parts of East College Dr. for future rehab project. 

 Started summer jetting of sanitary lines. 

 Working on spring oil changes in the clarifiers. 

 Yard work & exterior building maintenance at the wastewater facilitiy. 

 Working on our NPDES permit reissuance.  

 Almost finished locking out sump pump discharges for residents who are in our sump pump 
permit program. 

 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 The Fire Department responded to twenty-five (25) calls for service.  Total calls for service 
included: 

o Fire/CO2 Alarm (11) 
o Fire; Structure (10)  
o Medical Assist (0) 
o Vehicle Accident (3) 
o Other (1) 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 The Marshall Police Department responded to a total of 675 calls for the month of April.  Sixty-
seven (67) criminal offenses were reported with a total number of twenty-one (21) adults 
arrested. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORT  

 Alarms (11) 

 Accidents (26) 

 Alcohol involved incidents (2) 

Page 132Item 23.



 Assaults (10) 

 Domestic Assaults (10) 

 Burglaries (1) 

 Criminal Sexual Conduct (3) 

 Damage to Property (6) 

 Keys Locked in Vehicles (27) 

 Loud Party (3)/ Public Disturbances (12) 

 Thefts (12)  

 Traffic Related Complaints (153) 

 Vandalism (3) 

 Warrant Pickups (6) 

 Welfare Checks/Mental Health (46)  
 
 
 
Two years ago, the police department began the implementation of the Body Worn Camera Program.  
The initial investment of $50,000 for cameras for all officers and server equipment has been well 
received from officers and community members.  In recent months we have started to experience more 
technical issues with the cameras that need to be addressed.  Supplies and availability of body cameras 
is an issue.  We have placed orders for 8 refurbished cameras to replace those that need repairs.  The 
refurbished cameras cost half the price of new cameras and are more available.  We are currently 
sharing the functioning cameras between all the officers. 
 
In April, Captain Jeff Wenker retired after 32 years of service to the City of Marshall.  The promotional 
process to fill all the supervisory movement within the police department was completed with the 
promotion of Nathan St. Aubin to corporal. 
 
DETECTIVE REPORT  
 

 A 28-year-old Marshall man was arrested on a warrant for violating release conditions on a 
criminal sexual conduct case.  The man was also charged with violating an Order for Protection. 

 Four separate cases of criminal sexual conduct reported during the month of April were 
investigated.  One case was referred for charges while two cases remain under investigation.   

 A case of the dissemination of child pornography is under investigation.   

 A financial exploitation of a vulnerable adult case was investigated and forwarded to the Lyon 
County Attorney’s Office for consideration of charges.   

 Separate cases of Financial Transaction Card Fraud, Check Forgery, Issuance of Dishonored 
Check, and Wrongfully Obtaining Assistance are under investigation.   

 Ten theft cases, eight assault cases, and one burglary were investigated during the month.   

 Twenty-two child protection reports and five reports from the Minnesota Adult Abuse Reporting 
Center were investigated jointly with Southwest Health and Human Services.  

 
 
 
 

Page 133Item 23.



MERIT CENTER 

 The Department of Public safety continues to utilize the driving track and skills pad for CDL exam 
testing. There were 20 exams completed on the track in April. 

 In April, MN West conducted a Pilot car certification course, Moped Safety, two Motorcycle 
safety courses, two EVOC for law enforcement classes, Steam & Hot Water Boiler training and 
CDL training at the MERIT Center. 

 On April 4-6 MERIT hosted a Field Training Officer (FTO) course for 26 law enforcement officers. 
This is the 2nd time this training company from Duluth has held this class at MERIT.  

 MERIT hosted a Criminal Interdiction course hosted by the MN State Patrol on April 7-8. 38 
officers attended this hands-on training along with six K-9 units. 

 On April 12-19 the Marshall district of MN State Patrol conducted AXON training for all their 
officers and utilized the bay to install the updated equipment in all their squads. 

 On April 12th the Southwest Healthcare Preparedness Coalition conducted emergency planning 
training at the MERIT Center. 41 people attended this event.  

 The Regional Radio Board met on April 20th to conduct their strategic planning meeting.   

 The MERIT Center was utilized 28 out of 30 days in April with 381 participants attending these 
events/trainings. 

 

Page 134Item 23.



Page 135Item 24.



Page 136Item 24.



Page 137Item 24.



2022 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month (Unless otherwise noted) 

5:30 P.M. 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

 

January 

1. January 11, 2022 
2. January 25, 2022 

February 

1. February 08, 2022 
2. February 22, 2022 

March 

1. March 08, 2022 
2. March 22, 2022 

April 

1. April 12, 2022 
2. April 26, 2022 

May 

1. May 10, 2022 
2. May 24, 2022 

June 

1. June 14, 2022 
2. June 28. 2022 

July 

1. July 12, 2022 
2. July 26, 2022 

August 

1. August 08, 2022 (Monday) 

2. August 23, 2022 

September 

1. September 13, 2022 
2. September 27, 2022 

October 

1. October 11, 2022 
2. October 25, 2022 

November 

1. November 07, 2022 (Monday) 
2. November 22, 2022 

December 

1. December 13, 2022 
2. December 27, 2022

 

2022 Uniform Election Dates 

• February 08, 2022 

• April 12, 2022 

• May 10, 2022 

• August 09, 2022 

• November 08, 2022

204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON ELECTION DAY. 

Subdivision 1. School districts; counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No special taxing district governing 

body, school board, county board of commissioners, city council, or town board of supervisors shall conduct a 

meeting between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an election is held within the boundaries of the special 

taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. As used in this subdivision, "special taxing district" has the 

meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 138Item 25.



 

 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

May 
 05/10 Board Interviews 

o Planning Commission, 4:30 PM – 5:15 PM 

 05/10 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 05/24 Board Interviews 
o Economic Development Authority, 5:00 PM, City Hall 

 05/24 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

June 
 06/14 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 06/28 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

July 
 07/12 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 07/26 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

 

Page 139Item 25.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 26, 2022.
	Agenda Memo
	2022_04_26 Regular Meeting

	Item 2.	Various Zoning Ordinance Amendments - 1) Public Hearing;  2) Adoption of Ordinance.
	Amending Ordinance Sections
	Mark ups
	Ordinance

	Item 3.	Project ST-006: RRFB School Pedestrian Crossing Improvements Project - Consider Award of Bids.
	Award Contract (ST-006)
	ST-006 - Layouts

	Item 4.	Consider the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for Crazy Days (Thursday-July 21, 2022).
	Crazy Days  2022
	Crazy Days Request - 2022
	Crazy Days

	Item 5.	Set Public Hearing Date for MS4 Permit Program Summary of the 2021 Activities.
	Set MS4 Hearing Date

	Item 6.	Consider Approval of a LG220 Exempt Permit for Marshall Pride in the Tiger Foundation
	Agenda Memo
	LG220_PT_Redacted

	Item 7.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for the Knights of Columbus
	Agenda Memo
	Temp_KoCHR_Redacted

	Item 8.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Southwest Minnesota State University.
	Agenda Memo
	App&Permitfora 1Day-4Day Temp On-Sale Liquor License SMSU AgBowl 9.10.22_Redacted

	Item 9.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU Foundation.
	Agenda Memo
	App&Permitfora 1Day-4Day Temp On-Sale Liquor License SMSU Homecoming 10.1.22_Redacted

	Item 10.	Consider approval for a Transient Merchant License for KT's Fireworks
	Agenda Memo
	KT_Map

	Item 11.	Consider approval of MedSurety to administer health savings and medical spending accounts
	2022-05-10--Consider approval of MedSurety
	2022-05-10--MedSurety-WEX Proposals

	Item 12.	Bills
	Agenda Memo - Bills & Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	Item 13.	Consider  Amendment of Ordinance No. 22-003 Chapter 2, Section 2, Boards and Commissions.
	Agenda Memo
	Ord_22-003

	Item 14.	Consider Amendment of Ordinance No. 22-004, Chapter 22, Section 22-91 through 22-95, Mobile Food Units and Food Carts.
	Agenda Memo
	Ord_22-004

	Item 15.	Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of Mn/DOT Master Partnership Contract No. 1050086 between the City of Marshall and the State of Minnesota
	Master Partnership Agreement Agreement No 1050086 (SFY 2023-2027)
	Master Partnership Agreement 1050086 (SFY 2023-2027)

	Item 16.	Project AP-003:  Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) and Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Facility (ARFF) – Consider Proposal for Design Phase Services with TKDA.
	TKDA SRE Design Phase Services (CC 2022-05-10)
	Marshall SRE Design Scope Letter 050222-xTKDA

	Item 17.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall Festivals
	Agenda Memo
	Temp. MarshF_Redacted

	Item 18.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Council Reports

	Item 23.	Administrative Brief
	Admin Brief

	Item 24.	Information Only
	05_10 Permits

	Item 25.	Upcoming Meetings
	2022 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location
	Upcoming Meetings

	Bottom

